

The Law of the Sea

A Select Bibliography 2012



Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs

United Nations

Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs



The Law of the Sea

A Select Bibliography 2012



United Nations · New York, 2013

NOTE

The designations employed and the presentation of the material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country or territory or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers.

UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATION Sales No. E.13. ___

ISBN -

ISSN -

Copyright © United Nations, 2013
All rights reserved
Manufactured in the United States of America

Contents

	<u>Pa</u>	age
Introdu	ctory note	V
1.	Law of the sea (general)	1
2.	Territorial sea and contiguous zone, including baselines	11
3.	Exclusive economic zone and fishery zone	12
4.	Continental shelf	14
5.	High seas	19
6.	The Area and the International Seabed Authority	21
7.	Islands and archipelagos	23
8.	Delimitation of maritime boundaries	24
9.	Navigation and shipping, including straits	28
10.	Maritime security and crimes at sea	30
11.	Marine environment and biological diversity	32
12.	Living resources, including fishery management	37
13.	Non-living resources	40
14.	Marine science and technology	41
15.	Archaeological and historical objects	43
16.	Regional approaches and regional cooperation	44
	16.1 General	44
	16.2 Polar regions	45
17.	National policies and State practice	49
18.	Coastal zone management and practice	54
19.	Conflicts and dispute settlement	56
20.	General reference works	59
United	Nations sales publications in the "Law of the Sea" series	61
Law of	the Sea Bulletins	68
Author	inday	77

blank page - iv - so that intro note begins on page - v -.

INTRODUCTORY NOTE

The present bibliography has been compiled by the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea of the Office of Legal Affairs of the United Nations. It is the twenty-seventh published in the current series of law of the sea bibliographies.*

The bibliography is intended for the use of those interested in ocean affairs and law of the sea matters in general and in the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea in particular. Its content is selective and restricted to monographic and periodical literature (excluding official documents of the United Nations) and includes citations of recently published books and articles, primarily in English, French and Spanish.

The bibliography is divided into 20 subject categories based mainly on the major topics in the Convention. The books and articles within each category are listed alphabetically by author.

Many of the references cited are available at United Nations Headquarters, New York, in the Law of the Sea Library (room DC2-0430, telephone (212) 963-3963); the Legal Library (room M-10004A, telephone (212) 963-5372); and the Dag Hammarskjöld Library (room L-105, telephone (212) 963-7412).

_

^{*} See the list of United Nations sales publications in the "Law of the Sea" series on page 61.

forced blank page 6 to put Section 1. on right hand page as page 1 w/o #

1. LAW OF THE SEA (GENERAL)

- Agoes, Etty R. Archipelagic resources in South East Asia Region: A case study of Indonesian fisheries. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Andresen, Steinar, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. Routledge, 2012.
- Bang, Ho-Sam and Jang Duck-Jong. Recent developments in regional memorandums of understanding on port state control. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2 (2012).
- Barnes, Richard A. Consolidating Governance Principles for Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- ______. The Law of the Sea Convention and the Integrated Regulation of the Oceans. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Beckman, Robert C. Do we need a new Convention on Piracy and Armed Robbery Against Ships. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Borg, Simone. Conservation on the High Seas: Harmonizing International Regimes for the Sustainable Use of Living Resources. (New Horizons in Environmental and Energy Law series) Edward Elgar Publishers (2012).
- Boyle, Alan. Law of the Sea Perspectives on Climate Change. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Brien, Joshua and José Maurel. The State of International Ocean Governance from a Commonwealth Secretariat Perspective. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Broggiato, Arianna. Marine genetic resources beyond national jurisdiction Coordination and harmonisation of governance regimes. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41, No. 1 (2011).
- Chang, Yen-Chiang. Ocean Governance: A Way Forward. Springer, 2012.
- Chircop, Aldo. Managing Adjacency: Some Legal Aspects of the Relationship Between the Extended Continental Shelf and the International Seabed Area. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4 (2011).

- Churchill, Robin. Dispute Settlement in the Law of the Sea: Survey for 2011. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3, (2012).
- _____. The Persisting Problem of Non-compliance with the Law of the Sea Convention: Disorder in the Oceans. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Crook, John R., ed. Continuing US efforts to combat piracy; Piracy now spreading to Gulf of Guinea. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 106, No. 1 (2012).
- Darwish Al Nabhan, Mustafa. *An Omani approach for addressing Piracy off the East Coast of Afric*a. United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellow. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2012.
- Davis, Ruth and Quentin Hanich. Small-island States and the LOS Convention 30 Years On: Have the Benefits been Realized? In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Drankier, Petra, and others. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction: Access and Benefit-Sharing. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Drankier, Petra. Marine Protected Areas in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, Martinus Nijhoff Publishers Publishers, 2012.
- Edeson, W.R. Fisheries Data and the Law of the Sea Convention. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Fauchald, Ole Kristian. Regulatory frameworks for maritime transport in the Arctic: Will a Polar Code contribute to resolve conflicting interests? In *John Grue and Roy H. Gabrielsen, eds. Marine Transport in the High North, Oslo, Novus Forlag*, 2011.
- Freestone, David and Kate Killerlain Morrison. The Sargasso Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3. (2012).
- Freestone, David. International Governance, Responsibility and Management of Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- ______. The Law of the Sea Convention at 30: Successes, Challenges and New Agendas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Gao, Jianjun. The Seafloor High Issue in Article 76 of the LOS Convention: Some Views from the Perspective of Legal Interpretation. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2 (2012).

- Gau, Michael Sheng-ti. The U-Shaped Line and a Categorization of the Ocean Disputes in the South China Sea. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Golitsyn, Vladimir. Maritime Security (Case of Piracy). In *Coexistence, Cooperation and Solidarity* (2 vols.). Holger P. Hestermeyer; Doris König; Nele Matz-Lück; Volker Röben; Anja Seibert-Fohr; Peter-Tobias Stoll; Silja Vöneky, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Guilfoyle, Douglas. *Shipping Interdiction and the Law of the Sea*. Cambridge University Press, 2012.
- Hassan, Daud. South China Sea. Control of land based sources of marine pollution A regional overview. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2012).
- Hayashi, Moritaka. The 2008 Japan-China Agreement on cooperation for the development of East China Sea resources. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy. Volume 16 of Center for Oceans Law and Policy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Hong, Nong. UNCLOS and Ocean Dispute Settlement: Law and Politics in the South China Sea. Routledge, (2012).
- Honneland, Geir. *Arktiske utfordringer* ('Arctic Challenges'). Kristiansand, Høyskoleforlaget, 2012. In Norwegian.
- ______. Making Fishery Agreements Work: Post-Agreement Bargaining in the Barents Sea. Edward Elgar Publishing, 2012.
- Jensen, Leif Christian. Norwegian petroleum extraction in Arctic waters to save the environment: introducing 'discourse co-optation' as a new analytical term. *Critical Discourse Studies*, vol. 9, No. 1 (2012).
- Jensen, Oystein. Law of the Sea: Protection and Preservation of the Marine Environment. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. In Steinar Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Karaman, Igor V. *Dispute Resolution in the Law of the Sea*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Kauraisa, Dinah. *Improving coastal and ocean governance in Namibia through Integrated coastal management and ecosystem-base management*. United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellow. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2012.
- Kwiatkowska, Barbara and Alfred H. A. Soons. Some Reflections on the Ever Puzzling Rocks Principle Under UNCLOS Article 121(3). *The Global Community: Yearbook of International Law and Jurisprudence*, 2011.

- Leary, David. Moving the Marine Genetic Resources Debate Forward: Some Reflections. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Liu, Nengye and Frank Maes. Prevention of Vessel-Source Marine Pollution: A Note on the Challenges and Prospects for Chinese Practice Under International Law. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4 (2011).
- Lodge, Michael W. The Common Heritage of Mankind. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Long, Ronan. Stepping over maritime boundaries to apply new normative tools in EU law and policy. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- ______. The European Union and Law of the Sea Convention at the Age of 30. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Lowe, Vaughan. Was it Worth the Effort? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Magnusson, Bjarni Már. International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers Publishers, 2012.
- Makgill, Robert A., and Hamish G. Rennie. A Model for Integrated Coastal Management Legislation: A Principled Analysis of New Zealand's Resource Management Act 1991. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- Mayer, Larry. The continental shelf and changing sea level. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- McDorman, Ted L. The Continental Shelf Regime in the Law of the Sea Convention: A Reflection on the First Thirty Years. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Miyoshi, Masahiro. China's "U-Shaped Line" Claim in the South China Sea: Any Validity Under International Law? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1 (2012).
- Moore, John Norton. Panel II: Piracy and Terrorism. In *Law of the Sea Convention: US Accession and Globalization*. Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore, Alfred H.A. Soons, Hak-So Kim, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Morgera, Elisa, Mathias Buck and Elsa Tsioumani, eds. *The 2010 Nagoya Protocol on Access and Benefit sharing in Perspective*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- ____. Sustainable use and ecosystem restoration. Environmental Policy and Law, vol. 42, No. 1 (2012). Nasser Eddine, Said Ali. Settlement of Dispute Under The Law of the Sea Convention of 1982: The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Lap Lambert Academic Publishing, 2012. Nordquist, Myron H. Textual interpretation of Article 121 in the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011). _____, and John Norton Moore, eds. *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. (Center for Oceans Law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012. _____, and others. eds. The Law of the Sea Convention: US Accession and Globalization. (Center for Oceans and Law Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012. Nugroho, Haryo Budi. Law of the Sea aspects of Indonesian national legislation on submarine telecommunications cable. In Maritime Border Diplomacy. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans Law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012. Oegroseno, Arif Havas. Maritime Border Diplomacy: An Indonesian Lifeline. In Maritime Border Diplomacy. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans Law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012. Oude Elferink, Alex G. Governance Principles for Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012). Environmental Impact Assessment in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).Papanicolopulu, Irini. The Law of the Sea Convention: No Place for Persons? The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Parmentier, Rémi. The Role and Impact of International NGOs in Global Ocean Governance. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

Marine Pollution Bulletin, vol. 63, Nos. 1-4 (2011).

Warships and noise regulation: The international legal framework.

Pozdnakova, Alla. Criminal jurisdiction over perpetrators of ship-source pollution: International Law, State Practice and EU harmonization. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- Proelss, Alexander. The Law on the Exclusive Economic Zone in Perspective: Legal Status and Resolution of User Conflicts Revisited. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Rayfuse, Rosemary. International Law and Disappearing States Maritime Zones and the Criteria for Statehood. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41, No. 6 (2011).
- Roach, Ashley J. Base points and baselines in maritime boundary delimitation. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- _______, and Robert W. Smith. *Excessive Maritime Claims* (Publications on Ocean Development). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 3 edition, 2012.
- Robertson, Horace B. Jr. *The "New" Law of the Sea and the Law of Armed Conflict at Sea.* CreateSpace Independent Publishing Platform, 2012.
- Rouger, Michel. La Piraterie Maritime. Les Entretiens de Royan, 2011.
- Russell, Jesse and Ronald Cohn, eds. *United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea*. Bookvika Publishing, 2012.
- Salpin, Charlotte. The Law of the Sea: A before and an after Nayoya. In *The 2010 Nagoya Protocol on Access and Benefit sharing in Perspective*. Morgera, Elisa, Mathias Buck and Elsa Tsioumani, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Schofield, Clive H. No Panacea? Challenges in the application of provisional arrangements of a practical nature. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Scott, Karen N. Conservation on the High Seas: Developing the Concept of the High Seas Marine Protected Areas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Seong-Jin, Kim. The Ocean. A New Territory of the 21st Century. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Singh, Lachmi. The Law of Carriage of Goods by Sea. Bloomsbury Professional, 2011.
- Skjaerseth, Jon Birger. North Sea Pollution Control: One Problem, Different Solutions. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. In Steinar Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Steiner, Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Honneland, eds. *International Environmental Agreements*. *An Introduction*. Routledge, 2012.

- Stephens, Tim and Donald R. Rothwell. The LOSC Framework for Maritime Jurisdiction and Enforcement 30 Years On. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Stokke, Olav Schram. International Fisheries Politics: From Sustainability to Precaution. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. In Steinar Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- ______. Law of the Sea. In George Ritzer, ed. The Wiley-Blackwell Encyclopedia of Globalization, vol. 3. New York, Wiley-Blackwell, 2012.
- Su, Jinyuan. The Proliferation Security Initiative (PSI) and Interdiction at Sea: A Chinese Perspective. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Suk-Joon, Yoon. Chinese Maritime hegemony and implications for Korean Policy on China. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Symmons, Clive R. Republic of Ireland. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3 Martinus Nijhoff Publishers Publishers (2012).
- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. *The International Law of the Sea*. Cambridge University Press, 2012.
- Tarassenko, Sergey and Ilaria Tani. The Functions and Role of the United Nations Secretariat in Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Techera, Erika J. Fishing, Finning and Tourism: Trends in Pacific Shark Conservation and Management. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3, (2012).
- Thang, Nguyen-Dang and Thao Nguyen Hong. China's Nine Dotted Lines in the South China Sea: The 2011 Exchange of Diplomatic Notes Between the Philippines and China. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Townsend-Gault, Ian. Zones of cooperation in the Oceans Legal rationales and imperatives. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Tsamenyi, Martin, and Kamal-Deen Ali. African States and the Law of the Sea: Have the Benefits been Realized? In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Tuerk, Helmut. *Reflections on the Contemporary Law of the Sea* (Publications on Ocean Development). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, (2012).
- ______. The Resurgence of Piracy. In *Reflections on the Contemporary Law of the Sea*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- ______. The Work of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- United Nations. *United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea at 30: Reflections*. United Nations, 2012.
- Van Pay, Brian J. Disputed areas beyond 200 nautical miles: How many and will geophysical characteristics matter in their resolution? In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Vromman, Pia. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. Responsibilities and obligations of sponsoring States ITLOS Advisory opinion. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 2, 2012.
- Warner, Robin. Oceans beyond Boundaries: Environmental Assessment Frameworks. *The* International *Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Wirajuda, N. Hassan. North and South East Asia: Regional Order at Sea. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Young-Gil, Park. Jurisdiction of the Advisory Opinion by the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Yu, Jia and Wu Ji-Lu. The Outer Continental Shelf of Coastal States and the Common Heritage of Mankind. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4 (2011).
- Zimnitskaya, Hanna and James von Geldern. Is the Caspian Sea a sea; and why does it matter? *Journal of Eurasian Studies*, vol. 2, No. 1 (2011).
- Zou, Keyuan. China and the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: Recent Developments and Prospects. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- _____. China's U-Shaped Line in the South China Sea Revisited. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1 (2012).
- ______. Law of the Sea in East Asia: Issues and Prospects (Routledge Studies in International Law), Routledge, 2012.

2. TERRITORIAL SEA AND CONTIGUOUS ZONE, INCLUDING BASELINES

- Anderson, David H. Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary in the Bay of Bengal (Bangladesh/ Myanmar). International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea judgment delimiting the territorial sea, exclusive economic zone, and continental shelf within and beyond 200 miles. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 106, No. 4 (October 2012).
- Buga, Irina. Territorial Sovereignty Issues in Maritime Disputes: A Jurisdictional Dilemma for Law of the Sea Tribunals. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- Guo, Rongxing. Cross-Border Resource Management in Disputed Areas. *Developments in Environmental Science*, vol. 10 (2012).
- Schofield, Clive H. Departures from the Coast: Trends in the Application of Territorial Sea Baselines under the Law of the Sea Convention. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Zou, Keyuan. Law of the Sea in East Asia: Issues and Prospects (Routledge Studies in International Law) Routledge, 2012.

3. EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND FISHERY ZONE

- Agoes, Etty R. Archipelagic resources in South East Asia Region: A case study of Indonesian fisheries. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Barnes, Richard A. Consolidating Governance Principles for Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Borg, Simone. Conservation on the High Seas: Harmonizing International Regimes for the Sustainable Use of Living Resources. (New Horizons in Environmental and Energy Law series). Edward Elgar Pub (November 2012).
- Detsis, Emmanouil and others. Project Catch: A space based solution to combat illegal, unreported and unregulated fishing: Part I: Vessel monitoring system *Acta Astronautica*, vol. 80, (2012).
- Guillotreau Patrice, Liam Campling and Jan Robinson. Vulnerability of small island fishery economies to climate and institutional changes .*Current Opinion in Environmental Sustainability*, vol. 4, No. 3 (2012).
- Hayashi, Moritaka. Military Activities in the Exclusive Economic Zones of Foreign Coastal States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Honneland, Geir. Making Fishery Agreements Work: Post-Agreement Bargaining in the Barents Sea. Edward Elgar Publishers (2012).
- Kwiatkowska, Barbara and Alfred H. A. Soons. Some Reflections on the Ever Puzzling Rocks Principle Under UNCLOS Article 121(3). *The Global Community: Yearbook of International Law and Jurisprudence*, 2011.
- Proelss, Alexander. The Law on the Exclusive Economic Zone in Perspective: Legal Status and Resolution of User Conflicts Revisited. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Srinivasan, U. Thara, Reg Watson and U. Rashid Sumaila. Global fisheries losses at the exclusive economic zone level, 1950 to present. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 2 (2012).
- Techera, Erika J. Fishing, Finning and Tourism: Trends in Pacific Shark Conservation and Management. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3, (2012).
- Tsamenyi, Martin, and Quentin Hanich. Fisheries Jurisdiction under the Law of the Sea Convention: Rights and Obligations in Maritime Zones under the Sovereignty of

Coastal States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).

4. CONTINENTAL SHELF

- Armas-Pfirter, Frida Maria. "Pandora's Box" and Article 76 of UNCLOS A Decade of State Practice on the outer limit of the Continental Shelf. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Awosika, Lawrence Folajimi. Morphological and Geological Characteristics of the Gulf of Guinea Continental margin: Implications for Continental shelf beyond 200m. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album.* Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Barnes, Richard A. Consolidating Governance Principles for Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Brekke, Harald, and Philip Symonds. Submarine Ridges and Elevations of Article 76 in Light of Published Summaries of Recommendations of the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Broggiato, Arianna. Marine genetic resources beyond national jurisdiction Coordination and harmonisation of governance regimes. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41, No. 1 (2011).
- Canio, Alejandro S. Towards an ITLOS Advisory Opinion on the Genetic Resources of the Outer Continental Shelf. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 2, 2011.
- Chircop, Aldo. Regional Ocean Governance in the Arctic: Some Legal Implications of Changing Maritime Political Geography. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- ______. Managing Adjacency: Some Legal Aspects of the Relationship Between the Extended Continental Shelf and the International Seabed Area. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Drankier, Petra and others. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction: Access and Benefit-Sharing. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Drankier, Petra. Marine Protected Areas in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. *The* International *Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).

- Franckx, Erick and Marco Benatar. Dots and Lines in the South China Sea: Insights from the Law of Map Evidence. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 2, No. 1. Cambridge, 2012.
- Freestone, David. International Governance, Responsibility and Management of Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Gao, Jianjun. The Seafloor High Issue in Article 76 of the LOS Convention: Some Views from the Perspective of Legal Interpretation. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2, 2012.
- Gau, Michael Sheng-ti. Recent decisions by the Commission on the Limits of the Continental shelf on Japan's submission of outer continental shelf. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 11, No. 2, (2012).
- ______. Redefining the Anti-Legitimization role of the CLCS for an Encroachment upon the Area. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Gautier, Philippe. Advisory proceedings before the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Gjerde, Kristina M. Challenges to Protecting the Marine Environment beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- _______, and Anna Rulska-Domino. Marine Protected Areas beyond National Jurisdiction: Some Practical Perspectives for Moving Ahead. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Golitsyn, Vladimir. Climate change, marine science and delineation of the continental shelf. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin, eds. Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Hoffmann, Albert J. Working Progress of International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album.* Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.

- Jia, Bing Bing. Effect of Legal Issues, Actual or Implicit, upon the work of the CLCS: suspensive or without prejudice? In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Kwiatkowska, Barbara. Fundamental principle of "without prejudice" in submissions to the UN CLCS in Northeast and Southeast Asia. *Law of the sea reports*, vol. 3, No. 1, 2012.
- Li, Jiabiao and Xiaohu Li. Seafloor polymetallic sulphide resources in the Area. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Lodge, Michael W. The International Seabed Authority and Article 82 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Mayer, Larry. The continental shelf and changing sea level. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- McDorman, Ted L. Setting the stage: The Continental Shelf and Marine Science in the Arctyic Ocean. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin, eds. Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- ______. The Continental Shelf Regime in the Law of the Sea Convention: A Reflection on the First Thirty Years. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Odunton, Nii Allotey. Working Progress of International Seabed Authority. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. Environmental Impact Assessment in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- ______. Governance Principles for Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The* International *Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).

- ______. The regime for marine scientific research in the Arctic: Implications of the absence of outer limits of the Continental Shelf beyond 200 nautical miles. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Rice, Jake and others. Policy relevance of biogeographic classification for conservation and management of marine biodiversity beyond national jurisdiction, and the GOODS biogeographic classification. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 54, No. 2 (2011).
- Riddell-Dixon, Elizabeth. Meeting the Deadline: Canada's Arctic Submission to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Sun, Weidong and others. The Continental Crust: Definition, Formation and Evolution. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album.* Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Tarassenko, Sergey. United Nations for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Functions and Activities. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.
- Van Pay, Brian J. Disputed areas beyond 200 nautical miles: How many and will geophysical characteristics matter in their resolution? In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Warner, Robin. Oceans beyond Boundaries: Environmental Assessment Frameworks. *The* International *Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Weber, Mel. Outer Continental Shelf Claims: A Nuanced Approach to Regime Stability and Resource Security within the Antarctic Treaty System. In *Antarctic Security in the* Twenty-*First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge 2012.
- Yee, Sienho. The Presidency of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea and the "National State Extension" concern. . *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol, 10. No. 4, (2011).
- Yu, Jia and Wu Ji-Lu. The Outer Continental Shelf of Coastal States and the Common Heritage of Mankind. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Zhang, Haisheng and others, eds. Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the continental shelf and the Area The Second Album. Science Press, 2012.

Zhang, Zhanai. Development in Affairs Relating to the Continental Shelf and the Area and a Few issues to look into. In *Technical and Legal Aspects of the regimes of the Continental Shelf and the Area – The Second Album*. Haisheng Zhang, Jiabiao Li, Zhiguo Gao, and Haiwen Zhang, eds. Science Press, 2012.

Zou, Keyuan. Law of the Sea in East Asia: Issues and Prospects (Routledge Studies in International Law) Routledge, 2012.

5. HIGH SEAS

- Barnes, Richard A. Consolidating Governance Principles for Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Borg, Simone. Conservation on the High Seas: Harmonizing International Regimes for the Sustainable Use of Living Resources. (New Horizons in Environmental and Energy Law series). Edward Elgar Pub (November 30, 2012).
- Broggiato, Arianna. Marine genetic resources beyond national jurisdiction Coordination and harmonisation of governance regimes. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41, No. 1 (2011).
- Davenport, Tara. Submarine Communications Cables and Law of the Sea: Problems in Law and Practice. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol, 43, No. 3 (2012).
- Drankier, Petra and others. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction: Access and Benefit-Sharing. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Freestone, David. International Governance, Responsibility and Management of Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Gjerde, Kristina M. and Anna Rulska-Domino. Marine Protected Areas beyond National Jurisdiction: Some Practical Perspectives for Moving Ahead. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Hannesson, Rögnvaldur. Rights based fishing on the high seas: Is it possible? *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 5 (2011).
- Honneland, Geir. Making Fishery Agreements Work: Post-Agreement Bargaining in the Barents Sea. Edward Elgar Publishers (2012).
- Huang, Jie. Legal Battles over Underwater Historic Shipwrecks in High Seas: The Case of Odyssey. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 3, No. 1 (2012).
- Jung-Eun, Kim. The incongruity between the ecosystem approach to high seas marine protected areas and the existing high seas conservation regime. *Aegean Review of the Law of the Sea and Maritime Law*, Springer, 2012.
- Kvalvik, Ingrid. Managing institutional overlap in the protection of marine ecosystems on the high seas. The case of the North East Atlantic. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 56, (2012).
- Mayer, Larry. The continental shelf and changing sea level. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. Center for Oceans Law and Policy. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- Moreira, William A. Regulation of High Seas Fisheries in the Northwest Atlantic, 1976–2010. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Nordtvedt Reeve, Lora L., Anna Rulska-Domino and Kristina Gjerde. The Future of High Seas Marine Protected Areas. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Norse, Elliott A. and others. Sustainability of deep-sea fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 2 (March 2012).
- O'Leary, B.C., and others. The first network of marine protected areas (MPAs) in the high seas: The process, the challenges and where next. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 3 (2012).
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. Environmental Impact Assessment in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary. Precaution and the Protection of Marine Biodiversity in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Scott, Karen N. Conservation on the High Seas: Developing the Concept of the High Seas Marine Protected Areas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Van Pay, Brian J. Disputed areas beyond 200 nautical miles: How many and will geophysical characteristics matter in their resolution? In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Verlaan, Philomene. Marine Scientific Research: Its Potential Contribution to Achieving Responsible High Seas Governance. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Warner, Robin. Oceans beyond Boundaries: Environmental Assessment Frameworks. *The* International *Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- ______. Tools to Conserve Ocean Biodiversity: Developing the Legal Framework for Environmental Impact Assessment in Marine Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

6. THE AREA AND THE INTERNATIONAL SEABED AUTHORITY

- Anton, Donald K., Robert Makgill A. and Cymie R. Payne. Seabed Mining: Advisory Opinion on Responsibility and Liability, *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41. No. 2, 2011.
- Chircop, Aldo. Managing Adjacency: Some Legal Aspects of the Relationship Between the Extended Continental Shelf and the International Seabed Area. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Drankier, Petra and others. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction: Access and Benefit-Sharing. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Freestone, David. Responsibilities and Obligations of States Sponsoring Person and Entities with Respect to Activities in the Area Seabed Disputes Chamber of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea Advisory Opinion on the Responsibility of Sponsoring States for Deep-seabed Mining Operations. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 4, 2011.
- French, Duncan. From the Depths: Rich Pickings of Principles of Sustainable Development and General International Law on the Ocean Floor the Seabed Disputes Chamber's 2011 Advisory Opinion. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, 2011.
- Gao, Jianjun. The Seafloor High Issue in Article 76 of the LOS Convention: Some Views from the Perspective of Legal Interpretation. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2, 2012.
- Guo, Rongxing. Seabed Petroleum Exploitation in Disputed Areas. *Developments in Environmental Science*, vol. 10, (2012).
- International Seabed Authority. Environmental Management needs for exploration and exploitation of deep sea minerals. Report of a workshop held by The International Seabed Authority in collaboration with the Government of Fiji and the SOPAC Division of the Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC) in Nadi, Fiji, from 29 November to 2 December. ISA Technical Study: No. 10. International Seabed Authority, 2012.
- Jensen, Leif Christian. Norwegian petroleum extraction in Arctic waters to save the environment: introducing 'discourse co-optation' as a new analytical term. *Critical Discourse Studies*, vol. 9, No. 1 (2012).
- LaMotte, Russell K. International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Responsibilities and Obligations of States sponsoring persons and entities with respect to activities in the Area. *International Legal Materials*, vol. 50, No. 4, 2011.

- Lodge, Michael W. The International Seabed Authority and the Arctic. In *Arctic Science*, *International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- ______. The Common Heritage of Mankind. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Martino, Simone and Lindsay M. Parson. A comparison between manganese nodules and cobalt crust economics in a scenario of mutual exclusivity. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 3 (2012).
- Plakokefalos, Ilias. Seabed Disputes Chamber of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Responsibilities and obligations of states sponsoring persons and entities with respect to activities in the Area: ADVISORY OPINION. *Journal of Environmental Law*, vol. 24, No. 1, Oxford, 2012.
- Rice, Jake and others. Policy relevance of biogeographic classification for conservation and management of marine biodiversity beyond national jurisdiction, and the GOODS biogeographic classification. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 54, No.2 (2011).
- Van Dover, C.L., and others. Designating networks of chemosynthetic ecosystem reserves in the deep sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No.2 (2012).
- Vromman, Pia. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. Responsibilities and obligations of sponsoring States ITLOS Advisory opinion. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2012).

7. ISLANDS AND ARCHIPELAGOS

- Agoes, Etty R. Archipelagic resources in South East Asia Region: A case study of Indonesian fisheries. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Davis, Ruth and Quentin Hanich. Small-island States and the LOS Convention 30 Years On: Have the Benefits been Realized? In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Guillotreau Patrice, Liam Campling, Jan Robinson Vulnerability of small island fishery economies to climate and institutional changes. *Current Opinion in Environmental Sustainability*, vol. 4, No. 3 (2012).
- Kwiatkowska, Barbara and Alfred H. A. Soons. Some Reflections on the Ever Puzzling Rocks Principle Under UNCLOS Article 121(3). *The Global Community: Yearbook of International Law and Jurisprudence*, 2011.
- Nordquist, Myron H. Textual interpretation of Article 121 in the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary. International Law and Disappearing States Maritime Zones and the Criteria for Statehood. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41, No. 6 (2011).
- Schofield, Clive H. and Ian Townsend-Gaulth. Choppy waters ahead in "a sea of peace cooperation and friendship"?: Slow progress towards the application of maritime joint development to the East China Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2011).
- Scovazzi, Tullio. The Law of the Sea Convention and Underwater Cultural Heritage. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).

8. DELIMITATION OF MARITIME BOUNDARIES

- Alvarez-Jimenez, Alberto. The International Court of Justice's Use of the Vienna Convention in the Interpretation of Boundary Agreements: 2000–10. *Journal of International Dispute Settlement*, vol. 3, No. 2. Oxford, 2012.
- Amer, Ramses. Sino-Vietnamese Border Disputes. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Anderson, David H. Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary in the Bay of Bengal (Bangladesh/ Myanmar). International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea judgment delimiting the territorial sea, exclusive economic zone, and continental shelf within and beyond 200 miles. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 106, No. 4 (October 2012).
- Armstrong, Charles K. Sino-Korean Border Relations. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Arsana, Made Andi and Clive Schofield. Indonesia's 'Invisible' Border with China. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Baker, James S., and Michael Byers. Crossed Lines: The Curious Case of the Beaufort Sea Maritime Boundary Dispute. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Bautista, Lowell and Clive Schofield. Philippine-China Border Relations: Cautious Engagement Amidst Tensions. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Blank, Stephen. Kazakhstan's Border relations with China. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Buga, Irina. Territorial Sovereignty Issues in Maritime Disputes: A Jurisdictional Dilemma for Law of the Sea Tribunals. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- Chang-Youl, Lee. A peaceful resolution of the maritime boundary dispute between Croatia and Slovenia? *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Chellaney, Brahma. India's Intractable Border Dispute with China. In *Beijing's Power* and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.

- Chircop, Aldo. Managing Adjacency: Some Legal Aspects of the Relationship Between the Extended Continental Shelf and the International Seabed Area. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4 (2011).
- Dreyer, June Teufel. Sino-Japanese Territorial and Maritime Disputes. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Elleman, Bruce A. PRC Disputes with the ROC on Taiwan. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- _______, Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Forbes, Vivian Louis. Malaysia and China: Economic Growth Overshadows Sovereignty Dispute. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Galeotti, Mark. Sino-Russian Border Resolution. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Gleason, Gregory. Tajikistan-China Border Normalization. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Guo, Rongxing. Cross-Border Resource Management in Disputed Areas. *Developments in Environmental Science*, vol. 10 (2012).
- Kalinovsky, Artemy M. Sino-Afghani Border Relations. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Lee, Keun-Gwan. Recent developments of maritime delimitation in Northeast Asia from an international law perspective. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Long, Ronan. Stepping over maritime boundaries to apply new normative tools in EU law and policy. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Manicom, James. Maritime Boundary disputes in East Asia: Lessons for the Arctic. *International Studies Perspectives*, vol. 12, No. 3. Wiley-Blackwell Publisher, 2011.

- Michel, Nicolas. Interview of H.E. Kofi Annan Conducted by Nicolas Michel. Two Cases in Perspective: Boundary Delimitation in the Bakassi Peninsula and Criminal Accountability in Kenya. In *Diplomatic and Judicial Means of Dispute Settlement*. Laurence Boisson de Chazournes, Marcelo G. Kohen, and Jorge E. Viñuales, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Mitchell, Carlyle L. Law, Economics and Politics: Trinidad and Tobago/Grenada Maritime Boundary Delimitation. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Nordquist, Myron H. and John Norton Moore, eds. *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. (Center for Oceans Law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Oegroseno, Arif Havas, Maritime Border Diplomacy: An Indonesian Lifeline. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*.. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Otero, Hernando. Colombia and Ecuador Agree to Land Boundary Starting Point. Law of the Sea. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 3, No. 1, 2012.
- Prescott, Victor. International Maritime boundaries in Torres Strait. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Riesenberg, David P. Delimitation of the Maritime Boundary Between Bangladesh and Myanmar in the Bay of Bengal (Bangl. v. Myan.) (ITLOS). *International Legal Materials*, vol. 51, No. 4, 2012.
- Roach, Ashley J. Base points and baselines in maritime boundary delimitation. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*.. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Rossabi, Morris. Sino-Mongol Border: From Conflict to Precarious Resolution. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Schofield, Clive H., and Ian Townsend-Gaulth. Choppy waters ahead in "a sea of peace cooperation and friendship"?: Slow progress towards the application of maritime joint development to the East China Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2011).
- Seokwoo Lee and Hee Eun Lee, eds. *Dokdo: Historial Appraisal and International Justice*. (Publications on Ocean Development). Martinus Nijhoff, 2012.
- Smith, Paul J. Bhutan-China Border Disputes and their Geopolitical Implications. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Smith, Sheila A. Japan and The East China Sea Dispute. *Orbis*, vol. 56, No. 3 (2012).

- Storey, Ian. Brunei's Contested Sea Border with China. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Tang, Christopher. The Sino-Pakistan Border: Stability in an Unstable Region. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Thang, Nguyen-Dang, and Thao Nguyen Hong. China's Nine Dotted Lines in the South China Sea: The 2011 Exchange of Diplomatic Notes Between the Philippines and China. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Tiwari, Chitra K. China-Nepal Border: Potential Hot Spot? In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Townsend-Gault, Ian. The China-Laos Boundary: Lan Xang Meets the Middle Kingdom. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Tsamenyi, Martin, and Quentin Hanich. Fisheries Jurisdiction under the Law of the Sea Convention: Rights and Obligations in Maritime Zones under the Sovereignty of Coastal States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Vromman, Pia. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. Responsibilities and obligations of sponsoring States ITLOS Advisory opinion. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 2, 2012.
- Whyte, Brendan. The Sino-Myanmar Border. In *Beijing's Power and China's Borders: Twenty Neighbors in Asia*. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield, eds. M E Sharpe Inc., 2012.
- Zou, Keyuan. Law of the Sea in East Asia: Issues and Prospects (Routledge Studies in International Law) Routledge, 2012.

9. NAVIGATION AND SHIPPING, INCLUDING STRAITS

- Beckman, Robert C. Do we need a new Convention on Piracy and Armed Robbery Against Ships. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Broder, Sherry P., and Jon M. Van Dyke. The Urgency of Reducing Air Pollution from Global Shipping. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Chircop, Aldo and others eds. *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives.* Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Crook, John R., ed. Secretary of State Comments on South China Sea, affirms US navigational interests, and expresses US desire for peaceful settlement of territorial disputes. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 106, No. 1 (January 2012).
- Dromgoole, Sarah. Reflections on the position of the major maritime powers with respect to the UNESCO Convention on the Protection of the Underwater Cultural Heritage 2001. *Marine Policy*, (2012).
- Fauchald, Ole Kristian. Regulatory frameworks for maritime transport in the Arctic: Will a Polar Code contribute to resolve conflicting interests? In *John Grue and Roy H. Gabrielsen, eds. Marine Transport in the High North, Oslo, Novus Forlag*, 2011.
- Flemming, Brian. A Commentary on the Great Arctic Melt and Its Potential Impact on Global Shipping Patterns. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- George, Mary and Stefano G.A. Draisma. A note on and a proposal with respect to the transportation of nuclear cargoes in international straits. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2, 2012.
- Guilfoyle, Douglas. *Shipping Interdiction and the Law of the Sea*. Cambridge University Press, 2012.
- Hong, Nong. The melting Arctic and its impact on China's maritime transport. *Research in Transportation Economics*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2012).
- Knudsen, Olav F., and Björn Hassler. IMO legislation and its implementation: Accident risk, vessel deficiencies and national administrative practices. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).

- Koh, Tommy. Straits Used for International Navigation: Some Recent Developments. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives.* Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Machum, Eric, and Frank Metcalf. Will Insurance Cover That? A Review of the Challenges Faced by Coastal States Seeking to Recover the Cost for Removal of Wrecks under the Nairobi Wreck Removal Convention. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- MacInnis, Kenneth A. The Polluter Pays Principle: Preventing Ship-source Oil Pollution in the Arctic. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- McDorman, Ted L. Canada's Vessel Traffic Management Regime: An Overview in the Context of International Law. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Mohd Hazmi Bin Mohd Rusli. Protecting vital sea lines of communication: A study of the proposed designation of the Straits of Malacca and Singapore as a particularly sensitive sea area. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 57 (2012).
- Papanicolopulu, Irini. Warships and noise regulation: The international legal framework. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 63, Nos. 1-4 (2011).
- Popp, Alfred. The Treaty-Making Work of the Legal Committee of the International Maritime Organization. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Pozdnakova, Alla. Criminal jurisdiction over perpetrators of ship-source pollution: International Law, State Practice and EU harmonization. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Reynolds, Barnabas W.B. and Michael N. Tsimplis. *Shipowners' Global Limitation of Liability and the Conflict of Laws: International l Regimes and Issues in Forum-Shopping*. Kluwer Law International, (2012).
- Rothwell, Donald R. International Straits and Trans-Arctic Navigation. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol.43, No. 3 (2012).
- Singh, Lachmi. The Law of Carriage of Goods by Sea. Bloomsbury Professional, 2011.
- Todd, Paul. Marine renewable energy and public rights. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 3 (2012).

10. MARITIME SECURITY AND CRIMES AT SEA

- Beckman, Robert C. Do we need a new Convention on Piracy and Armed Robbery Against Ships. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Bertrand, Serge. Navies, the Law of the Sea and the Global System in the 21st Century. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Crook, John R., ed. Continuing US efforts to combat piracy; Piracy now spreading to Gulf of Guinea. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 106, No. 1 (January 2012).
- Darwish Al Nabhan, Mustafa. *An Omani approach for addressing Piracy off the East Coast of Afric*a. United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellow. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2012.
- Fakhry, Aref. Piracy Across Maritime Law: Is there a problem of definition. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Golitsyn, Vladimir. Maritime Security (Case of Piracy). In Coexistence, Cooperation and Solidarity (2 vols.). Holger P. Hestermeyer; Doris König; Nele Matz-Lück; Volker Röben; Anja Seibert-Fohr; Peter-Tobias Stoll; Silja Vöneky, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.
- Hallwood, Paul and Thomas J. Miceli. The economics of international cooperation in the apprehension and prosecution of maritime pirates. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2, 2012.
- Herbert-Burns Rupert, Sam Bateman and Peter Lehr, eds. *Lloyd's MIU Handbook of Maritime Security*. Auerbach Publications, 2012.
- Jin-Yong, Mok. Fundamental solution of preventing the scourge of piracy lies on the joint efforts of the international community. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Moore, John Norton. Panel II: Piracy and Terrorism. In *Law of the Sea Convention: US Accession and Globalization*. Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore, Alfred H.A. Soons, Hak-So Kim, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Nodelman, J.N. Admiralty Law, the Law of the Sea Convention, and the Material Culture of Historical Shipwrecks. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- Papanicolopulu, Irini. Warships and noise regulation: The international legal framework. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 63, Nos. 1-4 (2011).
- ______. The Law of the Sea Convention: No Place for Persons? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Pozdnakova, Alla. Criminal jurisdiction over perpetrators of ship-source pollution: International Law, State Practice and EU harmonization. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Rouger, Michel. La Piraterie Maritime. Les Entretiens de Royan, 2011.
- Shortland, Anja and Marc Vothknecht. Combating "maritime terrorism" off the coast of Somalia. *European Journal of Political Economy*, vol. 27, Supplement 1 (2011).
- Stokke, Olav Schram. Environmental security in the Arctic: The case for multi-level governance. *International Journal*, vol. 64, No. 4 (2011).
- Su, Jinyuan. The Proliferation Security Initiative (PSI) and Interdiction at Sea: A Chinese Perspective. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Tuerk, Helmut. The Resurgence of Piracy. In *Reflections on the Contemporary Law of the Sea*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

11. MARINE ENVIRONMENT AND BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY

- Alaiwah, Saber. The Legal Framework for Prevention of Marine Pollution in the Red Sea: An analysis of the regional and International Legal Frame with Emphasis on the Gulf of Aqaba. LAP Lambert Academic Publishing, 2012.
- Andresen, Steinar, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. Routledge, 2012.
- Boyle, Alan. Law of the Sea Perspectives on Climate Change. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Broder, Sherry P., and Jon M. Van Dyke. The Urgency of Reducing Air Pollution from Global Shipping. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Broggiato, Arianna. Marine genetic resources beyond national jurisdiction Coordination and harmonisation of governance regimes. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41, No. 1 (2011).
- Churchill, Robin. The Persisting Problem of Non-compliance with the Law of the Sea Convention: Disorder in the Oceans. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Covino-Kerpelman, Laura. Regional preparation for Rio+20. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 1, 2012.
- Dang, Vu Hai. Towards A Regional MPA Network in the South China Sea: General Perspectives and Specific Challenges. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Danovaro, Roberto. Extending the approaches of biodiversity and ecosystem functioning to the deep ocean. *In Marine Biodiversity and Ecosystem Functioning: Frameworks, methodologies, and integration.* Solan Martin, Rebecca J. Aspden and David M. Paterson, eds. Oxford University Press, 2012.
- De Santo, Elizabeth. Implications of the Tenth Conference of Parties to the UN Convention on Biological Diversity for Coastal Management and Marine Protected Areas. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Diop, S. and others. The Coastal and Marine Environment of Western and Eastern Africa: Challenges to Sustainable Management and Socioeconomic Development *Treatise on Estuarine and Coastal Science*, vol. 11 (2011).

- Djoghlaf, Ahmed. The State of Implementation of the Programme of Work on Marine and Coastal Biodiversity under the Convention on Biological Diversity from the Perspective of the Convention Secretariat. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Drankier, Petra and others. Marine Genetic Resources in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction: Access and Benefit-Sharing. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Dzidzornu, David. Marine Environmental Protection under the Nairobi and Abidjan Regimes: Working Toward Functional Revitalization? In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Edeson, W.R. Fisheries Data and the Law of the Sea Convention. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Gjerde, Kristina M. Challenges to Protecting the Marine Environment beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Grilo Catarina, Aldo Chircop and Jose Guerreiro. Prospects for Transboundary Marine Protected Areas in East Africa. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 3 (2012).
- Guerreiro, José and others. The role of international environmental instruments in enhancing transboundary marine protected areas: An approach in East Africa. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).
- Hassan, Daud. South China Sea. Control of land based sources of marine pollution A regional overview. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2012).
- Honneland, Geir. Making Fishery Agreements Work: Post-Agreement Bargaining in the Barents Sea. Edward Elgar Publishers (2012).
- Hubert, Anna-Maria. The New Paradox in Marine Scientific Research: Regulating the Potential Environmental Impacts of Conducting Ocean Science. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4 (2011).
- Jensen, Oystein. Law of the Sea: Protection and Preservation of the Marine Environment. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. In Steinar Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. Routledge, 2012.

- Jung-Eun, Kim. The incongruity between the ecosystem approach to high seas marine protected areas and the existing high seas conservation regime. *Aegean Review of the Law of the Sea and Maritime Law*, Springer, 2012.
- Kauraisa, Dinah. *Improving coastal and ocean governance in Namibia through Integrated coastal management and ecosystem-base management.* United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellow. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2012.
- Kenchington, Richard and Pat Hutchings. Science, biodiversity and Australian management of marine ecosystems. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 69, (2012).
- Knudsen, Olav F., and Björn Hassler. IMO legislation and its implementation: Accident risk, vessel deficiencies and national administrative practices. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).
- Leary, David. Moving the Marine Genetic Resources Debate Forward: Some Reflections. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Liu, Nengye and Frank Maes. Prevention of Vessel-Source Marine Pollution: A Note on the Challenges and Prospects for Chinese Practice Under International Law. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Long, Ronan. Legal Aspects of Ecosystem-based Marine Management in Europe. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- MacInnis, Kenneth A. The Polluter Pays Principle: Preventing Ship-source Oil Pollution in the Arctic. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Mfodwo, Kwame and Martin Tsamenyi. Developments in global fisheries to 2020: implications for Australia's fisheries interests and enforcement obligations. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 3, No. 4, 2011.
- Moreira, William A. Regulation of High Seas Fisheries in the Northwest Atlantic, 1976–2010. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Morgera, Elisa. Sustainable use and ecosystem restoration. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 (2012).
- Nordquist, Myron H. and John Norton Moore. Eds. *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- Nordtvedt Reeve, Lora L., Anna Rulska-Domino and Kristina Gjerde. The Future of High Seas Marine Protected Areas. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Norse, Elliott A., and others. Sustainability of deep-sea fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 2 (2012).
- O'Leary, B.C., and others. The first network of marine protected areas (MPAs) in the high seas: The process, the challenges and where next. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 3 (2012).

- Papanicolopulu, Irini. Warships and noise regulation: The international legal framework. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 63, Nos. 1-4 (2011).
- Pozdnakova, Alla. Criminal jurisdiction over perpetrators of ship-source pollution: International Law, State Practice and EU harmonization. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Rayfuse, Rosemary. Precaution and the Protection of Marine Biodiversity in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Rice, Jake and others. Policy relevance of biogeographic classification for conservation and management of marine biodiversity beyond national jurisdiction, and the GOODS biogeographic classification. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 54, No. 2 (2011).
- Scott, Karen N. Conservation on the High Seas: Developing the Concept of the High Seas Marine Protected Areas. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Skjaerseth, Jon Birger. North Sea Pollution Control: One Problem, Different Solutions. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. In Steinar Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Solan Martin, Rebecca J. Aspden and David M. Paterson. eds. *Marine Biodiversity and Ecosystem Functioning: Frameworks, methodologies, and integration*. Oxford University Press, 2012.
- Steiner, Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Honneland, eds. *International Environmental Agreements*. *An Introduction*. Routledge, 2012.
- Stokke, Olav Schram. 'International Fisheries Politics: From Sustainability to Precaution'. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. In Steinar Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Techera, Erika J., and Natalie Klein. Fragmented governance: Reconciling legal strategies for shark conservation and management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2011).
- Tuerk, Helmut, *Reflections on the Contemporary Law of the Sea*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Tundi Agardy, Giuseppe Notarbartolo di Sciara and Patrick Christie. Mind the gap: Addressing the shortcomings of marine protected areas through large scale marine spatial planning. *Marine Policy*, 2011, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).

Warner, Robin. Tools to Conserve Ocean Biodiversity: Developing the Legal Framework for Environmental Impact Assessment in Marine Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

Zou, Keyuan. Law of the Sea in East Asia: Issues and Prospects (Routledge Studies in International Law) Routledge, 2012.

12. LIVING RESOURCES, INCLUDING FISHERY MANAGEMENT

- Azuz-Adeath, Isaac. The role of global oscillations and teleconnections within atmosphere and ocean in regional coastal management. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 69, 2012.
- B. Trouillet, T. Guineberteau, M. Bernardon and S. Le Roux. Key challenges for maritime governance in West Africa: Fishery-based lessons from Guinea and Mauritania. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).
- Bjørndal, Trond and Gordon Munro. *The Economics and Management of World Fisheries*. Oxford University Press, USA (December 20, 2012).
- Borg, Simone. Conservation on the High Seas: Harmonizing International Regimes for the Sustainable Use of Living Resources. (New Horizons in Environmental and Energy Law series). Edward Elgar Pub (November 30, 2012).
- Carr, M. Liam and William D. Heyman. It's About Seeing What's Actually Out There": Quantifying fishers' ecological knowledge and biases in a small-scale commercial fishery as a path toward co-management. Ocean & Coastal Management, vol. 69, 2012.
- Christopher D. Jones and Susanne J. Lockhart. Detecting Vulnerable Marine Ecosystems in the Southern Ocean using research trawls and underwater imagery. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 5, 2011.
- D.G. Webster. The irony and the exclusivity of Atlantic bluefin tuna management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).
- Detsis, Emmanouil and others. Project Catch: A space based solution to combat illegal, unreported and unregulated fishing: Part I: Vessel monitoring system. *Acta Astronautica*, vol. 80, (2012).
- Edeson, W.R. Fisheries Data and the Law of the Sea Convention. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Eric L. Gilman. Bycatch governance and best practice mitigation technology in global tuna fisheries. Marine Policy, vol. 35, No. 5 (2011).
- Guénette, Sylvie and Didier Gascuel. Shifting baselines in European fisheries: The case of the Celtic Sea and Bay of Biscay. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, 2012.
- Guillotreau Patrice, Liam Campling and Jan Robinson. Vulnerability of small island fishery economies to climate and institutional changes. *Current Opinion in Environmental Sustainability*, vol. 4, No. 3 (2012).
- Hannesson, Rögnvaldur. Rights based fishing on the high seas: Is it possible? Marine Policy, vol. 35, No. 5, 2011.

- Hey, Ellen. The Persistence of a Concept: Maximum Sustainable Yield. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Honneland, Geir. *Making Fishery Agreements Work: Post-Agreement Bargaining in the* Barents *Sea*. Edward Elgar Publishing, 2012.
- Hsiang-Wen Huang. Bycatch of high sea longline fisheries and measures taken by Taiwan: Actions and challenges. Marine Policy, vol. 35, No. 5 (2011).
- Johnsen, Jahn Petter, and Søren Eliasen. Solving complex fisheries management problems: What the EU can learn from the Nordic experiences of reduction of discards. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).
- Molenaar, E.J. Fisheries Regulation in the Maritime Zones of Svalbard. *The* International *Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- Nguyen, Dang Thang. Fisheries Co-operation in the South China Sea and the (Ir)relevance of the Sovereignty Question. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 2, No. 1, Cambridge 2012.
- Pinto, Daniela Diz Pereira. Fisheries Management in Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction: The Impact of Ecosystem Based Law-making. (Legal Aspects of Sustainable Development). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers (November 2012).
- Proelss, Alexander, and Katherine Houghton. The EU Common Fisheries Policy in light of the precautionary principle. Ocean & Coastal Management, 2012.
- Ragnar, Arnason. Global warming: New challenges for the common fisheries policy? . Ocean & Coastal Management, 2012.
- Rice, Jake and others. The role of MPAs in reconciling fisheries management with conservation of biological diversity. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, 2012.
- Stokke, Olav Schram. International Fisheries Politics: From Sustainability to Precaution. *International Environmental Agreements: An Introduction*. In Steinar Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Techera, Erika J., and Natalie Klein. Fragmented governance: Reconciling legal strategies for shark conservation and management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2011).

- Tsamenyi, Martin, and Quentin Hanich. Fisheries Jurisdiction under the Law of the Sea Convention: Rights and Obligations in Maritime Zones under the Sovereignty of Coastal States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Villasante, Sebastian and others. Sustainability of deep-sea fish species under the European Union Common Fisheries Policy. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, 2012.
- _______, Didier Gascuel and Rainer Froese. Rebuilding fish stocks and changing fisheries management, a major challenge for the Common Fisheries Policy reform in Europe. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, 2012.
- Zou, Keyuan. Law of the Sea in East Asia: Issues and Prospects (Routledge Studies in International Law) Routledge, 2012.

13. NON-LIVING RESOURCES

- Hong, Nong. The energy factor in the Arctic dispute: a pathway to conflict or cooperation? *The Journal of World Energy Law & Business*, vol. 5, No. 1, Oxford University Press, 2012.
- Kwiatkowska, Barbara and Alfred H. A. Soons. Some Reflections on the Ever Puzzling Rocks Principle Under UNCLOS Article 121(3). *The Global Community: Yearbook of International Law and Jurisprudence*, 2011.
- Mohd Hazmi Bin Mohd Rusli. Protecting vital sea lines of communication: A study of the proposed designation of the Straits of Malacca and Singapore as a particularly sensitive sea area. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 57 (2012).
- Papanicolopulu, Irini. Warships and noise regulation: The international legal framework. *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 63, Nos. 1-4 (2011).
- Rayfuse, Rosemary. International Law and Disappearing States Maritime Zones and the Criteria for Statehood. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 41, No. 6 (2011).
- Todd, Paul. Marine renewable energy and public rights. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 3 (2012).
- Tsamenyi, Martin, and Kamal-Deen Ali. African States and the Law of the Sea: Have the Benefits been Realized? In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

14. MARINE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

- Batista, Celene Milanes and Ofelia Perez Montero. An Inquiry into Land-Use Planning and Integrated Coastal Zone Management: The Cuban Experience. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Davenport, Tara. Submarine Communications Cables and Law of the Sea: Problems in Law and Practice. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 3 (2012).
- Detsis, Emmanouil and others. Project Catch: A space based solution to combat illegal, unreported and unregulated fishing: Part I: Vessel monitoring system. *Acta Astronautica*, vol. 80 (2012).
- Eric L. Gilman, Eric L. Bycatch governance and best practice mitigation technology in global tuna fisheries. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 5 (2011).
- Golitsyn, Vladimir. Climate change, marine science and delineation of the continental shelf. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Hubert, Anna-Maria The New Paradox in Marine Scientific Research: Regulating the Potential Environmental Impacts of Conducting Ocean Science. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Huirong, Liu, Dong Yue and Chen Yitong. China and the Arctic: The Path of Scientific Research, Law, and Policy. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Jones, Christopher D., and Susanne J. Lockhart. Detecting Vulnerable Marine Ecosystems in the Southern Ocean using research trawls and underwater imagery. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 5 (2011).
- Kenchington, Richard and Pat Hutchings. Science, biodiversity and Australian management of marine ecosystems. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 69, (2012).
- Kullenberg Gunnar, Nassrine Azimi and Masako Bannai Otsuka. Ocean Governance Education and Training: Perspectives from Contributions of the International Ocean Institute. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- McDorman, Ted L. Setting the stage: The Continental Shelf and Marine Science in the Arctyic Ocean. In *Arctic Science*, *International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).

- McGinnis, Michael Vincent. California's Experiment in Coastal Marine Ecosystem-Based Planning. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Mohd Hazmi Bin Mohd Rusli. Protecting vital sea lines of communication: A study of the proposed designation of the Straits of Malacca and Singapore as a particularly sensitive sea area. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 57 (2012).
- Nugroho, Haryo Budi. Law of the Sea aspects of Indonesian national legislation on submarine telecommunications cable. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Prasad Rajendra, Maximo Q. Mejia Jr. and Takeshi Nakazawa. Applying Group-Learning Methods in Maritime Education and Training. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Puthucherril, Tony George. Adapting to Climate Change and Accelerated Sea-level Rise through Integrated Coastal Zone Management Laws: A Study of the South Asian Experience. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Rothwell, Donald R. Polar Oceans Governance in the 21st Century. In *Ocean Yearbook* 26. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Takei, Yoshinobu. Law and Policy for International Submarine Cables: An Asia-Pacific Perspective. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 2, No. 2. Cambridge 2012.
- Todd, Paul. Marine renewable energy and public rights. *Marine Policy*, vol. 36, No. 3 (2012).
- Verlaan, Philomene. Marine Scientific Research: Its Potential Contribution to Achieving Responsible High Seas Governance. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Wasum-Rainer Susanne, Ingo Winkelmann and Katrin Tiroch. eds. Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change: Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean (Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht), Springer, 2012.
- Yang, Ching-Chiao; Lu, Chin-Shan. Factors influencing the use intention of port logistics information system by ocean carriers. *International Journal of Shipping and Transport Logistics*, vol. 4, No. 1, Inderscience Publishers, 2012.

15. ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL OBJECTS

- Abd-el-Maguid, Mohamed. Underwater Archaeology in Egypt and the Protection of its Underwater Cultural Heritage. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Catsambis, Alexis and others., eds. *The Oxford Handbook of Maritime Archaeology*. Oxford University Press, USA (August 5, 2011).
- De Santo, E.M., and P.J.S. Jones and A.M.M. Miller. Fortress conservation at sea: A commentary on the Chagos marine protected area. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 2 (2011).
- Duarte, Ricardo Teixeira. Maritime History in Mozambique and East Africa: The Urgent Need for the Proper Study and Preservation of Endangered Underwater Cultural Heritage. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Guérin, Ulrike. Underwater Cultural Heritage and the Maritime Past of Africa. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Horlings, Rachel L. Maritime Cultural Resource Investigation, Management, and Mitigation in Coastal Ghana. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Huang, Jie. Legal Battles over Underwater Historic Shipwrecks in High Seas: The Case of Odyssey. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 3, No. 1 (2012).
- Krieger, Wiliam H., and Bridget Buxton. UNESCO, URI, and Archaeology in the Deep Blue Sea: Archaeological Ethics and Archaeological Oceanography. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 2 (2012).
- Lane, Paul J. Maritime and Shipwreck Archaeology in the Western Indian Ocean and Southern Red Sea: An Overview of Past and Current Research. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Sharfman, Johathan, Jaco Boshoff and Robert Parthesius. Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage in South Africa: The Development of Relevant Management Strategies in the Historical Maritime Context of the Southern Tip of Africa. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Soreide, Fredrik. *Ships from the Depths: Deepwater Archaeology*. (Ed Rachal Foundation Nautical Archaeology Series). Texas A&M University Press, 2011.
- Trakadas, Athena. Navigating the al-bahr al-muzlim: an Assessment of the Investigation, Mitigation and Preservation of Morocco's Maritime Cultural Heritage. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- ______. Maritime Archaeology and Mitigation in Africa: Endangered Resources, Policies, and Practice. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).

16. REGIONAL APPROACHES AND REGIONAL COOPERATION

16.1 GENERAL

- Brien, Joshua and José Maurel. The State of International Ocean Governance from a Commonwealth Secretariat Perspective. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Min-Soo, Kim. Developments of maritime governance in the Arctic and their implications: with focus on the 7th Arctic Council Ministerial meeting. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Parmentier, Rémi. The Role and Impact of International NGOs in Global Ocean Governance. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Pedersen, Torbjorn. Debates over the Role of the Arctic Council. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2, 2012.
- Shih-Ming Kao, Nathaniel Sifford Pearre & Jeremy Firestone. Regional cooperation in the South China Sea: Analysis of existing practices and prospects. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No.3 (2012).
- Townsend-Gault, Ian. Zones of cooperation in the Oceans Legal rationales and imperatives. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- VanderZwaag, David L., and Vu Hai Dang. Regional Cooperation in the South China Sea and the Arctic: Lessons to Be Learned? In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives.* Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

16.2. POLAR REGIONS

- Alan D. Hemmings. Beyond Claims: Towards a non-Territorial Antarctic Security Prism. In Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Ashik, Igor. Recent Russian marine research activities in the Arctic Ocean. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Bateman, Sam. Strategic Competition and Emerging Security Risks -- Implications for Antarctica and the Southern Ocean. In *Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Brubaker, Douglas R., and Claes Lykke Ragner. Russia's Northern Sea Route—Much to Do. In The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives, Chircop Aldo, Norman letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Christopher C. Joyner. Challenges to the Antarctic Treaty: Looking Back to See Ahead. In Antarctic *Security in the Twenty-First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Cinelli, Claudia. The implementation criteria of precautionary measures: The Arctic Ocean as a case study. *The Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 2, 2011.
- Fauchald, Ole Kristian. Regulatory frameworks for maritime transport in the Arctic: Will a Polar Code contribute to resolve conflicting interests? In *John Grue and Roy H. Gabrielsen, eds. Marine Transport in the High North, Oslo, Novus Forlag*, 2011.
- Flemming, Brian. A Commentary on the Great Arctic Melt and Its Potential Impact on Global Shipping Patterns. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives.* Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Foster, Caroline E. Antarctica and Human Security. In *Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First* Century: *Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.

- Gao, Zhiguo. Legal issues of marine scientific research in the Arctic: A Chinese perspective. In *Arctic Science*, *International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Haward, Marcus. Environmental Security in the Southern Ocean: An Ongoing Agenda? In *Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Hong, Nong. The melting Arctic and its impact on China's maritime transport. *Research in Transportation Economics*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2012).
- Honneland, Geir, Arktiske utfordringer ('Arctic Challenges'). Kristiansand, Høyskoleforlaget, 2012. In Norwegian.
- Huirong, Liu, Dong Yue and Chen Yitong. China and the Arctic: The Path of Scientific Research, Law, and Policy. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Jabour, Julia. Maritime Security in the Southern Ocean: Safety of Shipping. In *Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Jensen, Leif Christian. Norwegian petroleum extraction in Arctic waters to save the environment: introducing 'discourse co-optation' as a new analytical term. *Critical Discourse Studies*, vol. 9, No. 1 (2012).
- Klaus, Dodds. Antarctic Security? Anglo-Argentine Relations, the Antarctic Treaty and Non-securitization. In *Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First Century: Legal and Policy* Perspectives. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Lodge, Michael W. The International Seabed Authority and the Arctic. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Marcussen, Christian. Extended continental shelf issues in the Arctic Ocean: A modern 'Land Grab' or an example of cooperation between Arctic coastal States? In *Arctic Science*, *International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).

- MacInnis, Kenneth A. The Polluter Pays Principle: Preventing Ship-source Oil Pollution in the Arctic. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- McDorman, Ted L. Setting the stage: The Continental Shelf and Marine Science in the Arctyic Ocean. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Min-Soo, Kim. Developments of maritime governance in the Arctic and their implications: with focus on the 7th Arctic Council Ministerial meeting. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Molenaar, E.J. Current and Prospective Roles of the Arctic Council System within the Context of the Law of the Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3, (2012).
- Mossop, Joanna. The security challenge posed by scientific whaling in the southern ocean and its opponents. In *Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- Oude Elferink, Alex G. The regime for marine scientific research in the Arctic: Implications of the absence of outer limits of the Continental Shelf beyond 200 nautical miles. In *Arctic Science, International Law and Climate Change*. Wasum-Rainer, Susanne; Winkelmann, Ingo; Tiroch, Katrin (Eds.) Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, Vol. 235, (2011).
- Potts, Tavis and Ho Alf Hakon Hoel. Integrated Coastal and Estuarine Management in Arctic Coastal Systems. *Treatise on Estuarine and Coastal Science*, vol. 11, (2011).
- Riddell-Dixon, Elizabeth. Meeting the Deadline: Canada's Arctic Submission to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Rothwell, Donald R. Polar Oceans Governance in the 21st Century. In *Ocean Yearbook* 26. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Rothwell, Donald R. Law Enforcement in Antarctica. In *Antarctic Security in the* Twenty-*First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.

- Scott, Karen N. Marine Scientific Research in the Southern Ocean: Balancing rights and Obligations in a Security-related Context. In *Antarctic Security in the Twenty-First* Century: *Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge, 2012.
- VanderZwaag, David L., and Vu Hai Dang. Regional Cooperation in the South China Sea and the Arctic: Lessons to Be Learned? In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Wasum-Rainer Susanne, Ingo Winkelmann and Katrin Tiroch. Eds. *Arctic Science*, *International Law and Climate Change*. Legal Aspects of Marine Science in the Arctic Ocean. Series: Beiträge zum ausländischen öffentlichen Recht und Völkerrecht, vol. 235, (2011).
- Weber, Mel. Outer Continental Shelf Claims: A Nuanced Approach to Regime Stability and Resource Security within the Antarctic Treaty System. In *Antarctic Security in the* Twenty-*First Century: Legal and Policy Perspectives*. Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott, eds. Routledge 2012.

17. NATIONAL POLICIES AND STATE PRACTICE

- Abd-el-Maguid, Mohamed. Underwater Archaeology in Egypt and the Protection of its Underwater Cultural Heritage. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1, 2012.
- Agoes, Etty R. Archipelagic resources in South East Asia Region: A case study of Indonesian fisheries. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Bang, Ho-Sam and Jang Duck-Jong. Recent developments in regional memorandums of understanding on port state control. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 2, 2012.
- Chang-Youl, Lee. A peaceful resolution of the maritime boundary dispute between Croatia and Slovenia? *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute, (2011).
- Crook, John R., ed. Secretary of State Comments on South China Sea, affirms US navigational interests, and expresses US desire for peaceful settlement of territorial disputes. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 106, No. 1 (January 2012).
- Darwish Al Nabhan, Mustafa. *An Omani approach for addressing Piracy off the East Coast of Afric*a. United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellow. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2012.
- De Lisle, Jacques. Troubled Waters: China's Claims and the South China Sea. *Orbis*, vol. 56, No. 4 (2012).
- Duarte, Ricardo Teixeira. Maritime History in Mozambique and East Africa: The Urgent Need for the Proper Study and Preservation of Endangered Underwater Cultural Heritage. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Gau, Michael Sheng-ti. Recent decisions by the Commission on the Limits of the Continental shelf on Japan's submission of outer continental shelf. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 11, No. 2 (2012).
- ______. The U-Shaped Line and a Categorization of the Ocean Disputes in the South China Sea. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Guérin, Ulrike. Underwater Cultural Heritage and the Maritime Past of Africa. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Guo, Rongxing. Seabed Petroleum Exploitation in Disputed Areas. *Developments in Environmental Science*, vol. 10, (2012).
- Hassan, Daud. South China Sea. Control of land based sources of marine pollution A regional overview. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2012).

- Hayashi, Moritaka. The 2008 Japan-China Agreement on cooperation for the development of East China Sea resources. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Hoffmeister, Frank. The European Union and the Peaceful Settlement of International Disputes. *Chinese Journal of International Law, vol.* 11, No. 1, Oxford, 2012.
- Hong, Nong. UNCLOS and Ocean Dispute Settlement: Law and Politics in the South China Sea. Routledge, (2012).
- ______. The melting Arctic and its impact on China's maritime transport. *Research in Transportation Economics*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2012).
- Honneland, Geir. Making Fishery Agreements Work: Post-Agreement Bargaining in the Barents Sea. Edward Elgar Publishers (2012).
- Horlings, Rachel L. Maritime Cultural Resource Investigation, Management, and Mitigation in Coastal Ghana. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1, 2012.
- Hsiang-Wen, Huang. Bycatch of high sea longline fisheries and measures taken by Taiwan: Actions and challenges. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 5 (2011).
- Jensen, Leif Christian. Norwegian petroleum extraction in Arctic waters to save the environment: introducing 'discourse co-optation' as a new analytical term. *Critical Discourse Studies*, vol. 9, No. 1 (2012).
- Kauraisa, Dinah. *Improving coastal and ocean governance in Namibia through Integrated coastal management and ecosystem-base management*. United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellow. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2012.
- Kenchington, Richard and Pat Hutchings. Science, biodiversity and Australian management of marine ecosystems. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 69, (2012).
- Krieger, Wiliam H., and Bridget Buxton. UNESCO, URI, and Archaeology in the Deep Blue Sea: Archaeological Ethics and Archaeological Oceanography. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 2 (2012).
- Lane, Paul J. Maritime and Shipwreck Archaeology in the Western Indian Ocean and Southern Red Sea: An Overview of Past and Current Research. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Lee, Keun-Gwan. Recent developments of maritime delimitation in Northeast Asia from an international law perspective. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- Liu, Nengye and Frank Maes. Prevention of Vessel-Source Marine Pollution: A Note on the Challenges and Prospects for Chinese Practice Under International Law. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Long, Ronan. Stepping over maritime boundaries to apply new normative tools in EU law and policy. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- ______. The European Union and Law of the Sea Convention at the Age of 30. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- McDorman, Ted L. Canada's Vessel Traffic Management Regime: An Overview in the Context of International Law. In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives*. Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Makgill, Robert A. and Hamish G. Rennie. A Model for Integrated Coastal Management Legislation: A Principled Analysis of New Zealand's Resource Management Act 1991. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- Manicom, James. Maritime Boundary disputes in East Asia: Lessons for the Arctic. *International Studies Perspectives*, vol. 12, No. 3. Wiley-Blackwell Publisher, 2011.
- Mfodwo, Kwame and Martin Tsamenyi. Developments in global fisheries to 2020: implications for Australia's fisheries interests and enforcement obligations. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 3, No. 4, 2011.
- Miyoshi, Masahiro. China's "U-Shaped Line" Claim in the South China Sea: Any Validity Under International Law? *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Molenaar, E.J. Fisheries Regulation in the Maritime Zones of Svalbard. *The* International *Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- Nugroho, Haryo Budi. Law of the Sea aspects of Indonesian national legislation on submarine telecommunications cable. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Oegroseno, Arif Havas, Maritime Border Diplomacy: An Indonesian Lifeline. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Otero, Hernando. Colombia and Ecuador Agree to Land Boundary Starting Point. Law of the Sea. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 3, No. 1, 2012.

- Pozdnakova, Alla. Criminal jurisdiction over perpetrators of ship-source pollution: International Law, State Practice and EU harmonization. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Riddell-Dixon, Elizabeth. Meeting the Deadline: Canada's Arctic Submission to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 42, No. 4, 2011.
- Schofield, Clive H. and Ian Townsend-Gaulth. Choppy waters ahead in "a sea of peace cooperation and friendship"?: Slow progress towards the application of maritime joint development to the East China Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2011).
- Sharfman, Johathan, Jaco Boshoff and Robert Parthesius. Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage in South Africa: The Development of Relevant Management Strategies in the Historical Maritime Context of the Southern Tip of Africa. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Smith, Sheila A. Japan and The East China Sea Dispute. Orbis, vol. 56, No. 3 (2012).
- Suk Kyoon, Kim. China and Japan Maritime Disputes in the East China Sea: A Note on Recent Developments. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 3 (2012).
- Suk-Joon, Yoon. Chinese Maritime hegemony and implications for Korean Policy on China. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).
- Thang, Nguyen-Dang; Thao, Nguyen Hong. China's Nine Dotted Lines in the South China Sea: The 2011 Exchange of Diplomatic Notes Between the Philippines and China. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1 (2012).
- Trakadas, Athena. Navigating the al-bahr al-muzlim: an Assessment of the Investigation, Mitigation and Preservation of Morocco's Maritime Cultural Heritage. *Journal of Maritime Archaeology*, vol. 7, No. 1 (2012).
- Tsamenyi, Martin. Constabulary arrangements for enforcement of Australia's maritime jurisdiction. *Australian Journal of Maritime and Ocean Affairs*, vol. 4, No. 1 (2012).
- VanderZwaag, David L., and Vu Hai Dang. Regional Cooperation in the South China Sea and the Arctic: Lessons to Be Learned? In *The Regulation of International Shipping: International and Comparative Perspectives.* Chircop Aldo, Norman Letalik, Ted L. McDorman and Susan Rolston, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Wirajuda, N. Hassan. North and South East Asia: Regional Order at Sea. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

Zou, Keyuan.	China and the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: Recent
Developme	ents and Prospects. In Ocean Yearbook 26. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-
Smout and	Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
	•
	China's U-Shaped Line in the South China Sea Revisited. Ocean
Developme	ent & International Law, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
•	
	Law of the Sea in East Asia: Issues and Prospects (Routledge Studies
in Internati	onal Law) Routledge, 2012.

18. COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT AND PRACTICE

- Batista, Celene Milanes and Ofelia Perez Montero An Inquiry into Land-Use Planning and Integrated Coastal Zone Management: The Cuban Experience. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Dzidzornu, David. Marine Environmental Protection under the Nairobi and Abidjan Regimes: Working Toward Functional Revitalization? In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Francis, Tessa B., Phillip S. Levin and Chris J. Harvey. The perils and promise of futures analysis in marine ecosystem-based management. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 5 (2011).
- Freestone, David. International Governance, Responsibility and Management of Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 2, (2012).
- Hayashi, Moritaka. Military Activities in the Exclusive Economic Zones of Foreign Coastal States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Kauraisa, Dinah. *Improving coastal and ocean governance in Namibia through Integrated coastal management and ecosystem-base management.* United Nations-Nippon Foundation Fellow. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations, 2012.
- Kenchington, Richard and Pat Hutchings. Science, biodiversity and Australian management of marine ecosystems. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 69, (2012).
- Kvalvik, Ingrid. Managing institutional overlap in the protection of marine ecosystems on the high seas. The case of the North East Atlantic. *Ocean & Coastal Management*, vol. 56, (2012).
- Long, Ronan. Legal Aspects of Ecosystem-based Marine Management in Europe. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Makgill, Robert A. and Hamish G. Rennie. A Model for Integrated Coastal Management Legislation: A Principled Analysis of New Zealand's Resource Management Act 1991. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- McGinnis, Michael Vincent. California's Experiment in Coastal Marine Ecosystem-Based Planning. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

- Morgera, Elisa. Sustainable use and ecosystem restoration. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 1 (2012).
- Potts, Tavis and Ho Alf Hakon Hoel. Integrated Coastal and Estuarine Management in Arctic Coastal Systems. *Treatise on Estuarine and Coastal Science*, vol. 11, (2011).
- Puthucherril, Tony George. Adapting to Climate Change and Accelerated Sea-level Rise through Integrated Coastal Zone Management Laws: A Study of the South Asian Experience. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Townsend-Gault, Ian. Zones of cooperation in the Oceans Legal rationales and imperatives. In *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. Myron H. Nordquist and John Norton Moore, eds. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Tsamenyi, Martin, and Quentin Hanich. Fisheries Jurisdiction under the Law of the Sea Convention: Rights and Obligations in Maritime Zones under the Sovereignty of Coastal States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).

19. CONFLICTS AND DISPUTE SETTLEMENT

- Björn, Arp. Treaty Between the Kingdom of Norway and the Russian Federation Concerning Maritime Delimitation and Cooperation in the Barents Sea and the Arctic Ocean & Agreement on Cooperation on Aeronautical and Maritime Search and Rescue in the Arctic *International Legal Materials*, vol. 50, No. 6, 2011.
- Boschiero, Nerina, and others, eds. *International Courts and the Development of International Law: Essays in Honour of Tullio Treves* (English and French Edition), Springer, 2012.
- Boyle, Alan. Law of the Sea Perspectives on Climate Change. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Buga, Irina. Territorial Sovereignty Issues in Maritime Disputes: A Jurisdictional Dilemma for *Law of the Sea* Tribunals. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 1, (2012).
- Chang-Youl, Lee. A peaceful resolution of the maritime boundary dispute between Croatia and Slovenia? *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute, (2011).
- Churchill, Robin. Dispute Settlement in the Law of the Sea: Survey for 2011. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3, (2012).
- _____. The Persisting Problem of Non-compliance with the Law of the Sea Convention: Disorder in the Oceans. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Crook, John R., ed. Secretary of State Comments on South China Sea, affirms US navigational interests, and expresses US desire for peaceful settlement of territorial disputes. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 106, No. 1 (January 2012).
- Fauchald, Ole Kristian. Regulatory frameworks for maritime transport in the Arctic: Will a Polar Code contribute to resolve conflicting interests? In *John Grue and Roy H. Gabrielsen, eds. Marine Transport in the High North, Oslo, Novus Forlag*, 2011.
- Freestone, David. Advisory Opinion of the Seabed Disputes Chamber of International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea on "Responsibilities and Obligations of States Sponsoring Persons and Entities with Respect to Activities in the Area. *The American Society of International Law ISIL Insights*, 2011.
- ______. Responsibilities and Obligations of States Sponsoring Person and Entities with Respect to Activities in the Area Seabed Disputes Chamber of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea Advisory Opinion on the Responsibility of Sponsoring States for Deep-seabed Mining Operations. *American Journal of International Law*, vol. 105, No. 4, 2011.
- French, Duncan. From the Depths: Rich Pickings of Principles of Sustainable Development and General International Law on the Ocean Floor the Seabed

- Disputes Chamber's 2011 Advisory Opinion. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, 2011.
- Gau, Michael Sheng-Ti. The U-Shaped Line and a Categorization of the Ocean Disputes in the South China Sea. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 1, 2012.
- Gjerde, Kristina M. Challenges to Protecting the Marine Environment beyond National Jurisdiction. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 4, (2012).
- Guo, Rongxing. Cross-Border Resource Management in Disputed Areas. *Developments in Environmental Science*, vol. 10 (2012).
- Hoffmeister, Frank. The European Union and the Peaceful Settlement of International Disputes. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 11, No. 1, Oxford, 2012.
- Hong, Nong. UNCLOS and Ocean Dispute Settlement: Law and Politics in the South China Sea. Routledge, (2012).
- Huang, Jie. Legal Battles over Underwater Historic Shipwrecks in High Seas: The Case of Odyssey. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 3, No. 1, 2012.
- Karaman, Igor V. *Dispute Resolution in the Law of the Sea* (Publications on Ocean Development). Martinus Nijhoff, 2012.
- Laurence Boisson de Chazournes, Marcelo G. Kohen, and Jorge E. Viñuales, eds. *Diplomatic and Judicial Means of Dispute Settlement*. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Magnusson, Bjarni Már. International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 27, No. 3. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers Publishers, 2012.
- Manicom, James. Maritime Boundary disputes in East Asia: Lessons for the Arctic. *International Studies Perspectives*, vol. 12, No. 3. Wiley-Blackwell Publisher, 2011.
- Michel, Nicolas. Interview of H.E. Kofi Annan Conducted by Nicolas Michel. Two Cases in Perspective: Boundary Delimitation in the Bakassi Peninsula and Criminal Accountability in Kenya. In *Diplomatic and Judicial Means of Dispute Settlement*. Laurence Boisson de Chazournes, Marcelo G. Kohen, and Jorge E. Viñuales, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Moe, Arild. Daniel Fjaertoft and Indra Overland. Space and timing: Why was the Barents Sea delimitation dispute resolved in 2010? *Polar Geography*, vol. 34, No. 3 (2011).

- Nasser Eddine, Said Ali. Settlement of Dispute Under The Law of the Sea Convention of 1982: The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Lap Lambert Academic Publishing, 2012.
- Nordquist, Myron H. and John Norton Moore. Eds. *Maritime Border Diplomacy*. (Center for Oceans law and Policy). Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Proelss, Alexander. The Law on the Exclusive Economic Zone in Perspective: Legal Status and Resolution of User Conflicts Revisited. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Schofield, Clive H. and Anastasia Telesetsky. Grey Clouds or Clearer Skies Ahead? Implications of the Bay of Bengal Case. *Law of the Sea Reports*, vol. 3, No. 1, 2012.
- ______, and Ian Townsend-Gaulth. Choppy waters ahead in "a sea of peace cooperation and friendship"?: Slow progress towards the application of maritime joint development to the East China Sea. *Marine Policy*, vol. 35, No. 1 (2011).
- Sharpe, Jeremy K. Arbitral Tribunal Constituted Under Annex VII of the 1982 United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: Republic of Mauritius v. United Kingdom, Reasoned Decision on Challenge. *International Legal Materials*, vol. 51, No. 2, 2012.
- Suk Kyoon, Kim. China and Japan Maritime Disputes in the East China Sea: A Note on Recent Developments. *Ocean Development & International Law*, vol. 43, No. 3 (2012).
- Tofan, Claudia. *The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Basic Documents*. International Courts Association, 2012.
- Tuerk, Helmut. The Work of the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. In *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Vromman, Pia. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. Responsibilities and obligations of sponsoring States ITLOS Advisory opinion. *Environmental Policy and Law*, vol. 42, No. 2 (2012).
- Young-Gil, Park. Jurisdiction of the Advisory Opinion by the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. *Dokdo Research Journal*, Korea Maritime Institute (2011).

20. GENERAL REFERENCE WORKS

- Basedow Jürgen, Ulrich Magnus and Rüdiger Wolfrum. eds. *The Hamburg Lectures on Maritime Affairs* 2009 & 2010 (Hamburg Studies on Maritime Affairs). Springer; 2012.
- Chang, Yen-Chiang. Ocean Governance: A Way Forward. Springer, 2012.
- Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. *Ocean Yearbook 26*. Ocean Yearbook. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.
- Gautier, Philippe. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Activities in 2011. *Chinese Journal of International Law*, vol. 11, No. 2 (2012).
- International Seabed Authority. Environmental Management needs for exploration and exploitation of deep sea minerals. Report of a workshop held by The International Seabed Authority in collaboration with the Government of Fiji and the SOPAC Division of the Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC) in Nadi, Fiji, from 29 November to 2 December. ISA Technical Study: No. 10. International Seabed Authority, 2012.
- _______. Handbook 2012. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2012.

 ________. Selected Decisions and Documents of the Seventeeth Session. Kingston, Jamaica: International Seabed Authority, 2011.

 International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Reports of Judgments, Advisory Opinions and Orders / Recueil des arrêts, avis consultatifs et ordonnances, vol. 11, Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2011.

 _______. Pleadings, Minutes of Public Sittings and Documents/Mémoires, procès-verbaux des audiences publiques et documents 2009-2010, vol. 15. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2013.

 ______. Yearbook—Annuaire 2011, vol. 15. Martinus Nijhoff Publishers, 2012.

 Tofan, Claudia. The International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea: Basic Documents. International Courts Association, 2012.

 United Nations. Review of Maritime Transport 2011. United Nations Conference on
- ______. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea at 30: Reflections. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea. United Nations, 2012.

___. Review of Maritime Transport 2012. United Nations Conference on Trade

Trade and Development, 2011.

and Development, 2012.

_____. *Law of the Sea Bulletin No. 78*. Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea. United Nations, 2012.

UNITED NATIONS SALES PUBLICATIONS IN THE "LAW OF THE SEA" SERIES

- 1. The law of the sea: official text of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (with annexes, index and Final Act of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea). 1983. 224 pages. \$12.95. Sales No. E.83.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Russian, Spanish). [Out of print, see item 59 below.]
- 2. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1985. 91 pages. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/1). Sales No. E.85.V.2 (English only).
- 3. The law of the sea: status of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 46 pages. \$8.00. Sales No. E.85.V.5 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 4. The law of the sea: master file containing references to official documents of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 176 pages. \$19.50. Sales No. E.85.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 5. The law of the sea: national legislation on the exclusive economic zone, the economic zone and the exclusive fishery zone. 1986. 337 pages. \$35.00. Sales No. E.85.V.10 (English only).
- 6. The law of the sea: multilateral treaties relevant to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 108 pages. \$14.50. Sales No. E.85.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 7. The law of the sea: pollution by dumping—legislative history of articles 1(5), 210 and 216 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1985. 77 pages. \$11.50. Sales No. E.85.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 8. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1986. 84 pages. \$11.50. (LOS/LIB/2). Sales No. E.87.V.2 (English only).
- 9. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. I). 1987. 225 pages. \$23.00. Sales No. E.87.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 10. The law of the sea: rights of access of land-locked States to and from the sea and freedom of transit—legislative history of Part X, articles 124 to 132, of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1987. 126 pages. \$19.00. Sales No. E.87.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 11. The law of the sea: regime of islands—legislative history of Part VIII (article 121) of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1988. 124 pages. \$13.50. Sales No. E.87.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 12. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1970-1984). 1987. 297 pages. \$38.00. Sales No. E.87.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).

- 13. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1987. 49 pages. \$9.50. (LOS/LIB/3). Sales No. E.88.V.2 (English only).
- 14. The law of the sea: baselines—an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 70 pages. \$8.50. Sales No. E.88.V.5 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).
- 15. The law of the sea: navigation on the high seas—legislative history of Part VII, section I (articles 87, 89, 90-94, 96-98), of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1989. 91 pages. \$12.00. Sales No. E.89.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 16. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1988. 63 pages. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/4). Sales No. E.89.V.3 (English only).
- 17. The law of the sea: national legislation on the continental shelf. 1989. 289 pages. \$30.00. Sales No. E.89.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 18. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. II). 1989. 212 pages. \$23.00. Sales No. E.89.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).
- 19. The law of the sea: national legislation, regulations and supplementary documents on marine scientific research in areas under national jurisdiction. 1989. 292 pages. \$32.00. Sales No. E.89.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 20. The law of the sea: baselines—national legislation with illustrative maps. 1989. 390 pages. \$42.00. Sales No. E.89.V.10 (English, French, Spanish). (This compilation is complementary to item 14 above).
- 21. The law of the sea: archipelagic States—legislative history of Part IV of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1990. 129 pages. \$17.50. Sales No. E.90.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 22. The law of the sea: protection and preservation of the marine environment. Repertory of international agreements relating to sections 5 and 6 of Part XII of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1990. 95 pages. \$12.00. Sales No. E.90.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 23. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1989. 47 pages. \$11.00. (LOS/LIB/5). Sales No. E.90.V.8 (English only).
- 24. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1990. 73 pages. \$12.00. (LOS/LIB/6). Sales No. E.91.V.2 (English only).
- 25. The law of the sea: marine scientific research. A guide to the implementation of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1991. 38 pages. \$12.00. Sales No. E.91.V.3 (Arabic, English, French, Spanish).

- 26. The law of the sea: a bibliography on the law of the sea, 1968-1988—two decades of law-making, State practice and doctrine. 1991. 472 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E/F.91.V.7 (bilingual: English-French).
- 27. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1942-1969). 1991. 96 pages. Illustrative maps. \$25.00. Sales No. E.91.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 28. The law of the sea: Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents, vol. I. (First session, 1983). 1991. 431 pages. \$60.00. Sales No. E.91.V.10 (English only).
- 29. The law of the sea: straits used for international navigation—legislative history of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, vol. I. 1992. 152 pages. \$20.00. (This compilation is complementary to item 37 below) Sales No. E.91.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 30. The law of the sea: national claims to maritime jurisdiction—excerpts of legislation and table of claims. 1992. 145 pages. \$19.50. Sales No. E.91.V.15 (English, French, Spanish).
- 31. The law of the sea: maritime boundary agreements (1985-1991). 1992. 97 pages. Illustrative maps. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).
- 32. The law of the sea: practice of archipelagic States. 1992. 249 pages. \$32.00. Sales No. E.92.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 33. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1991. 64 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/7). Sales No. E.92.V.6 (English only).
- 34. The law of the sea: exclusive economic zone—legislative history of articles 56, 58 and 59 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1992. 117 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.92.V.8 (English, French, Spanish).
- 35. The law of the sea: the regime of high-seas fisheries—status and prospects. 1992. 48 pages. \$10.00. Sales No. E.92.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 36. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. III). 1992. 340 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. E.92.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 37. The law of the sea: straits used for international navigation—legislative history of Part III of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, vol. II. 1992. 176 pages. \$25.00. (This compilation is complementary to item 29 above). Sales No. E.92.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 38. Annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, vols I & II. 1989. 940 pages. \$185.00. (English only.) Annual. Includes index. Compiled and edited by the United Nations Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea.

- 39. Annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, vol. III. 1990. 1416 pages. \$92.50. (English only.) Annual. Includes index. Compiled and edited by the United Nations Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea.
- 40. The law of the sea: annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, 1989. 1993. 594 pages. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.93.V.5 (English only).
- 41. The law of the sea: national legislation on the exclusive economic zone. 1993. 403 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. E.93.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).
- 42. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1992. 61 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/8). Sales No. E.93.V.12 (English only).
- 43. The law of the sea: Preparatory Commission for the International Seabed Authority and for the International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea. Documents. Vol. II. (Second session, 1984.) 1993. 788 pages.
- 44. The law of the sea: a bibliography on the law of the sea, 1968-1988—two decades of law-making, State practice and doctrine. 1993. 405 pages. \$30.00. Sales No. M.93.V.15 (multilingual supplement: Arabic, Chinese, German, Italian, Russian and Spanish). Includes author index in each language.
- 45. The law of the sea: definition of the continental shelf—an examination of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1993. 49 pages. \$8.00. Sales No. E.93.V.16 (English, French, Spanish).
- 46. The law of the sea: annual review of ocean affairs: law and policy, main documents, 1990. 1993. 740 pages. \$75.00. Annual. Includes index. Sales No. E.94.V.1 (English only).
- 47. The law of the sea: marine scientific research—legislative history of article 246 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 180 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.9 (English, French, Spanish).
- 48. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1993. 64 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/9). Sales No. E.94.V.10 (English only).
- 49. The law of the sea: practice of States at the time of entry into force of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1994. 243 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.94.V.13 (English, French, Spanish).
- 50. The law of the sea: national legislation on the territorial sea, the right of innocent passage and the contiguous zone. 1995. 422 pages. \$48.00. Sales No. E.95.V.7 (English, French, Spanish).
- 51. The law of the sea: current developments in State practice (No. IV). 1995. 294 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. E.95.V.10 (English, French, Spanish).

- 52. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1994. 65 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/10). Sales No. E.95.V.11 (English only).
- 53. The law of the sea: conservation and utilization of the living resources of the exclusive economic zone—legislative history of articles 61 and 62 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1995. 144 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.95.V.21 (English, French, Spanish).
- 54. The law of the sea: concept of the common heritage of mankind—legislative history of articles 133 to 150 and 311(6) of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1996. 464 pages. \$55.00. Sales No. E.96.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 55. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1995. 72 pages. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/11). Sales No. E.96.V.7 (English only).
- 56. The law of the sea: declarations and statements with respect to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and to the Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982. 134 pages. \$17.50. Sales No. E.97.V.3 (English, French, Spanish).
- 57. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1996. 60 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/12). Sales No. E.97.V.6 (English only).
- 58. The law of the sea: multilateral treaties: a reference guide to multilateral treaties and other international instruments related to the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 1997. 184 pages. \$15.50 Sales No. E.97.V.9 (English).
- 59. The law of the sea: United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (with index and excerpts from the Final Act of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea). 1997. 294 pages. \$25.00. Sales No. E.97.V.10 (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian, Spanish).
- 60. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1997. 80 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/13). Sales No. E.98.V.6 (English only).
- 61. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1998. 66 pages. \$15.00.(LOS/LIB/14). Sales No. E.99.V.9 (English only).
- 62. The law of the sea: international fisheries instruments with index. 1998. 119 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.98.V.11 (English, French, Spanish).
- 63. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—1999. 79 pages. \$15.00. (LOS/LIB/15). Sales No. E.00.V.6 (English only).
- 64. Handbook on the delimitation of maritime boundaries. 215 pages. \$20.00. Sales No. 01.V.2 (English, French, Spanish).

- 65. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2000. 116 pages. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/16) Sales No. E.01.V.7 (English only).
- 66. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2001. 94 pages. \$17.00. (LOS/LIB/17) Sales No. E.02.V.6 (English only).
- 67. The law of the sea: Enforcement by port States—legislative history of article 218 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 45 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.02.V.11 (English, French).
- 68. Proceedings of the Twentieth Anniversary Commemoration of the opening for signature of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 267 pages. (English only).
- 69. The law of the sea: Obligations of States Parties under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea and complementary instruments. 75 pages. \$15.00. Sales No. E.04.V.5 (English, French, Spanish).
- 70. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2003. 134 pages. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/18) Sales No. E.04.V.8 (English only).
- 71. 35-year law of the sea bibliography 1967-2002 (CD-ROM). \$125.00. Sales No. E.04.V.19. (English only).
- 72. Compilation of the official records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (Volumes 1-17) and a volume consolidating the several negotiating texts and including the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, its Final Act and related resolutions (CD-ROM). \$75.00. Sales No. E.04.V.20 (English only).
- 73. Marine mineral resources: scientific advances and economic perspectives. (A joint publication by the United Nations Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea and the International Seabed Authority.)
- 74. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2004. 129 pages. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/19) Sales No. E.05.V.8 (English only).
- 75. Enforcement by coastal States: legislative history of article 220 of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 96 pages. \$18.95. Sales No. 05.V.14 (English, French, Spanish).
- 76. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2005. 127 pages. \$20.00. (LOS/LIB/20) Sales No. E.06.V.6 (English only).
- 77. The law of the sea: training manual for delineation of the outer limits of the continental shelf beyond 200 nautical miles and for preparation of submissions to the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf. 530 pages. \$45.00. Sales No. 06.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).

- 78. Digest of international cases on the law of the sea. 278 pages. \$59.00. E.07.V.5 (English only).
- 79. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2006. 127 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/21) Sales No. E.08.V.3 (English only).
- 80. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2007. 108 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/22) Sales No. E.08.V.12 (English only).
- 81. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2008. 96 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/23) Sales No. E.09.V.6 (English only).
- 82. Ecosystem Approaches and Oceans—2008. 144 pages. \$35.00 Sales No. E.07.V.4 (English, French, Spanish).
- 83. The law of the sea: a select bibliography—2009. 54 pages. \$25.00. (LOS/LIB/24) Sales No. E.10.V.7 (English only).
- 84. Law of the Sea: Marine Scientific Research—A revised guide to the implementation of the relevant provisions of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. 71 pages. \$22.00. Sales No. E.10.V.12 (English, French, Spanish).
- 85. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2010. 62 pages. (LOS/LIB/25) (English only e-book (http://www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos_publications/LOS_BIB_2010).
- 86. United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea at Thirty: Reflections. 141 pages. \$15.00 print and \$7.50 PDF. Sales No. E.12.V.10 (English only).
- 87. The law of the sea: a select bibliography 2011. 68 pages. (LOS/LIB/26) (English only e-book (http://www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos_publications/LOS_BIB_2011).

LAW OF THE SEA BULLETIN NUMBERS 1 TO 77

AND SPECIAL ISSUES NUMBERS 1 TO 4

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 1 (English only)	September 1983	118
Bulletin No. 2 (English only) Bulletin No. 2 (English only) (Revised)	December 1983 March 1985	96 96
Bulletin No. 3 (English only)	March 1984	47
Bulletin No. 4 (English only)	February 1985	111
Bulletin No. 5 (English only)	July 1985	63
Bulletin No. 6 (English) Bulletin No. 6 (French)	October 1985 October 1985	88 86
Bulletin No. 7 (English) Bulletin No. 7 (French) Bulletin No. 7 (Spanish)	April 1986 April 1986 April 1986	142 131 139
Bulletin No. 8 (English) Bulletin No. 8 (French) Bulletin No. 8 (Spanish)	November 1986 November 1986 November 1986	56 56 54
Special Issue I – Status of the United Nations Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (English)	March 1987	23
Special Issue I (French)	March 1987	22
Special Issue I (Spanish)	March 1987	23
Bulletin No. 9 (English) Bulletin No. 9 (French) Bulletin No. 9 (Spanish)	April 1987 April 1987 April 1987	66 66 69
Bulletin No. 10 (English) Bulletin No. 10 (French) Bulletin No. 10 (Spanish)	November 1987 November 1987 November 1987	133 133 133

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Special Issue II – Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	April 1988	169
Special Issue II (French)	April 1988	163
Special Issue II (Spanish)	April 1988	163
Bulletin No. 11 (English)	July 1988	66
Bulletin No. 11 (French)	July 1988	69
Bulletin No. 11 (Spanish)	July 1988	66
Bulletin No. 12 (English)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (French)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 12 (Spanish)	December 1988	77
Bulletin No. 13 (English)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 13 (French)	May 1989	56
Bulletin No. 13 (Spanish)	May 1989	54
Bulletin No. 14 (English)	December 1989	112
Bulletin No. 14 (French)	December 1989	117
Bulletin No. 14 (Spanish)	December 1989	124
Bulletin No. 15 (English)	May 1990	64
Bulletin No. 15 (French)	May 1990	67
Bulletin No. 15 (Spanish)	July 1990	63
Bulletin No. 16 (English)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (French)	December 1990	77
Bulletin No. 16 (Spanish)	December 1990	78
Bulletin No. 17 (English)	April 1991	47
Bulletin No. 17 (French)	April 1991	49
Bulletin No. 17 (Spanish)	April 1991	49
Bulletin No. 18 (English)	June 1991	71
Bulletin No. 18 (French)	June 1991	79
Bulletin No. 18 (Spanish)	June 1991	79

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 19 (English)	October 1991	45
Bulletin No. 19 (French)	October 1991	49
Bulletin No. 19 (Spanish)	October 1991	47
Special Issue III – Registration of pioneer investors in the international seabed area in accordance with resolution II of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea (English)	September 1991	264
Special Issue III (French)	September 1991	275
Special Issue III (Spanish)	September 1991	241
Bulletin No. 20 (English)	March 1992	57
Bulletin No. 20 (French)	March 1992	61
Bulletin No. 20 (Spanish)	March 1992	60
Bulletin No. 21 (English)	August 1992	100
Bulletin No. 21 (French)	August 1992	108
Bulletin No. 21 (Spanish)	August 1992	108
Bulletin No. 22 (English)	January 1993	106
Bulletin No. 22 (French)	January 1993	129
Bulletin No. 22 (Spanish)	January 1993	123
Bulletin No. 23 (English)	June 1993	108
Bulletin No. 23 (French)	June 1993	101
Bulletin No. 23 (Spanish)	June 1993	95
Reference Guide to Law of the Sea Bulletins		
Nos. 1-22 (1983-1992) (English only)	October 1993	36
Bulletin No. 24 (English)	December 1993	74
Bulletin No. 24 (French)	December 1993	87
Bulletin No. 24 (Spanish)	December 1993	71
Bulletin No. 25 (English)	June 1994	118
Bulletin No. 25 (French)	June 1994	130
Bulletin No. 25 (Spanish)	June 1994	116

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 26 (English) Bulletin No. 26 (French) Bulletin No. 26 (Spanish)	October 1994 October 1994 October 1994	82 77 77
Special Issue IV – Agreement relating to the Implementation of Part XI of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea of 10 December 1982 (English)	November 1994	449
Special Issue IV (French) Special Issue IV (Spanish)	November 1994 November 1994	58 50
Bulletin No. 27 (English)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (French)	June 1995	93
Bulletin No. 27 (Spanish)	June 1995	88
Bulletin No. 28 (English)	June 1995	46
Bulletin No. 28 (French)	June 1995	34
Bulletin No. 28 (Spanish)	June 1995	40
Bulletin No. 29 (English)	October 1995	85
Bulletin No. 29 (French)	October 1995	83
Bulletin No. 29 (Spanish)	October 1995	85
Bulletin No. 30 (English)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (French)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 30 (Spanish)	June 1996	84
Bulletin No. 31 (English)	November 1996	96
Bulletin No. 31 (French)	November 1996	110
Bulletin No. 31 (Spanish)	November 1996	108
Bulletin No. 32 (English)	November 1996	102
Bulletin No. 32 (French)	November 1996	116
Bulletin No. 32 (Spanish)	November 1996	127
Bulletin No. 33 (English)	May 1997	110
Bulletin No. 33 (French)	May 1997	112
Bulletin No. 33 (Spanish)	May 1997	135
Bulletin No. 34 (English)	June 1997	92
Bulletin No. 34 (French)	June 1997	104
Bulletin No. 34 (Spanish)	June 1997	105

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 35 (English)	November 1997	128
Bulletin No. 35 (French)	November 1997	135
Bulletin No. 35 (Spanish)	November 1997	142
Dullatia No. 26 (English)	Iva e 1000	57
Bulletin No. 36 (English)	June 1998	57 67
Bulletin No. 36 (French)	June 1998	67 56
Bulletin No. 36 (Spanish)	June 1998	56
Bulletin No. 37 (English)	November 1998	143
Bulletin No. 37 (French)	November 1998	167
Bulletin No. 37 (Spanish)	November 1998	171
Bulletin No. 38 (English)	December 1998	72
Bulletin No. 38 (French)	May 1999	69
Bulletin No. 38 (Spanish)	December 1999	50
Buildin 1 (0. 30 (Spainsh)	December 1999	20
Bulletin No. 39 (English)	July 1999	56
Bulletin No. 39 (French)	August 1999	66
Bulletin No. 39 (Spanish)	September 1999	61
Bulletin No. 40 (English)	November 1999	161
Bulletin No. 40 (French)	January 2000	138
Bulletin No. 40 (Spanish)	October 2000	144
Zuneum Ivor to (Spanion)	2000	1
Bulletin No. 41 (English)	December 1999	82
Bulletin No. 41 (French)	April 2000	77
Bulletin No. 41 (Spanish)	September 2000	86
Bulletin No. 42 (English)	June 2000	185
Bulletin No. 42 (French)	October 2000	196
Bulletin No. 42 (Spanish)	October 2000	144
zanem i iz (spanish)	2000	1
Bulletin No. 43 (English)	October 2000	119
Bulletin No. 43 (French)	January 2001	143
Bulletin No. 43 (Spanish)	August 2002	115
Bulletin No. 44 (English)	February 2001	87
Bulletin No. 44 (French)	December 2001	67
Bulletin No. 44 (Spanish)	October 2002	91
Zanomi i (opuman)	3010301 2002	71

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 45 (English)	July 2001	135
Bulletin No. 45 (French)	March 2002	99
Bulletin No. 45 (Spanish)	February 2003	130
Bulletin 110. 43 (Spainsil)	1 cordary 2003	130
Bulletin No. 46 (English)	September 2001	97
Bulletin No. 46 (French)	August 2002	94
Bulletin No. 46 (Spanish)	June 2003	95
D 11 () 1 () () () () ()	D 1 2001	00
Bulletin No. 47 (English)	December 2001	89
Bulletin No. 47 (French)	January 2003	86
Bulletin No. 47 (Spanish)	July 2003	82
Bulletin No. 48 (English)	June 2002	71
Bulletin No. 48 (French)	November 2003	59
Bulletin No. 48 (Spanish)	July 2003	68
Bulletin 100. 40 (Spainsil)	July 2003	00
Bulletin No. 49 (English)	October 2002	85
Bulletin No. 49 (French)	November 2003	82
Bulletin No. 49 (Spanish)	August 2003	82
Dulletin No. 50 (English)	Echmyony 2002	76
Bulletin No. 50 (English)	February 2003 March 2004	
Bulletin No. 50 (French)		80
Bulletin No. 50 (Spanish)	August 2003	81
Bulletin No. 51 (English)	July 2003	142
Bulletin No. 51 (French)	January 2005	137
Bulletin No. 51 (Spanish)	June 2004	141
D. H. C. M. (52 (F. 1911)	D 1 2002	100
Bulletin No. 52 (English)	December 2003	102
Bulletin No. 52 (French)	February 2005	99
Bulletin No. 52 (Spanish)	October 2004	61
Bulletin No. 53 (English)	March 2004	105
Bulletin No. 53 (French)	June 2005	97
Bulletin No. 53 (Spanish)	December 2004	98
Bulletin No. 54 (English)	June 2004	152
Bulletin No. 54 (French)	October 2005	146
Bulletin No. 54 (Spanish)	April 2005	130
Bulletin No. 55 (English)	November 2004	63
Bulletin No. 55 (French)	June 2006	73
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	June 2005	
Bulletin No. 55 (Spanish)	June 2003	68

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 56 (English)	January 2005	146
Bulletin No. 56 (French)	November 2006	155
Bulletin No. 56 (Spanish)	April 2006	162
Bulletin No. 57 (English)	June 2005	134
Bulletin No. 57 (French)	February 2007	137
Bulletin No. 57 (Spanish)	May 2006	135
Bulletin No. 58 (English)	December 2005	40
Bulletin No. 58 (French)	February 2007	67
Bulletin No. 58 (Spanish)	June 2006	39
Bulletin No. 59 (English)	February 2006	47
Bulletin No. 59 (French)	May 2006	45
Bulletin No. 59 (Spanish)	June 2006	49
Bulletin No. 60 (English)	June 2006	138
Bulletin No. 60 (French)	December 2007	149
Bulletin No. 60 (Spanish)	November 2006	152
Bulletin No. 61 (English)	November 2006	114
Bulletin No. 61 (French)	March 2007	127
Bulletin No. 61 (Spanish)	March 2007	135
Bulletin No. 62 (English)	February 2007	168
Bulletin No. 62 (French)	September 2008	164
Bulletin No. 62 (Spanish)	October 2007	180
Bulletin No. 63 (English)	July 2007	102
Bulletin No. 63 (French)	May 2008	99
Bulletin No. 63 (Spanish)	October 2007	98
Bulletin No. 64 (English)	October 2007	56
Bulletin No. 64 (French)	May 2008	56
Bulletin No. 64 (Spanish)	February 2008	59
Bulletin No. 65 (English)	March 2008	53
Bulletin No. 65 (French)	March 2009	46
Bulletin No. 65 (Spanish)	October 2008	49

Numbers and languages	Date of publication	Number of pages
Bulletin No. 66 (English)	July 2008	109
Bulletin No. 66 (French)	January 2009	106
Bulletin No. 66 (Spanish)	October 2008	102
,		
Bulletin No. 67 (English)	November 2008	61
Bulletin No. 67 (French)	March 2009	66
Bulletin No. 67 (Spanish)	April 2009	65
Bulletin No. 68 (English)	February 2009	70
Bulletin No. 68 (French)	September 2009	69
Bulletin No. 68 (Spanish)	May 2009	70
Bulletin No. 69 (English)	June 2009	126
Bulletin No. 69 (French)	March 2010	108
,		
Bulletin No. 69 (Spanish)	November 2009	114
Bulletin No. 70 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 70 (French)	July 2010	67
Zuneum 1 (or yo (1 Ionem)	0 di j 2010	0,
Bulletin No. 71 (English)	November 2009	66
Bulletin No. 71 (French)	September 2010	63
Bulletin No. 71 (Spanish)	July 2010	58
D 11 1 11 70 70 71 11 1		0.0
Bulletin No. 72 (English)	June 2010	90
Bulletin No. 72 (French)	September 2010	84
Bulletin No. 73 (English)	October 2010	71
Bulletin No. 73 (French)	November 2010	67
Bulletin No. 73 (Spanish)	February 2011	64
Bulletin 10. 75 (Spainsil)	1 cordary 2011	0-1
Bulletin No. 74 (English)	October 2010	71
Bulletin No. 74 (Spanish)	July 2011	69
		•
Bulletin No. 75 (English)	June 2011	38
Bulletin No. 75 (French)	January 2012	40
Bulletin No. 75 (Spanish)	October 2011	96
Bulletin No. 76 (English)	November 2011	59
Bulletin No. 76 (French)	February 2012	59
Bulletin No. 76 (Spanish)	June 2012	55
Zanomi 110. 70 (Spanion)	Julio 2012	33
Bulletin No. 77 (English)	March 2012	63
Bulletin No. 78 (English)	July 2012	74

Note: The Law of the Sea Bulletin was distributed free of charge to Governments and academic institutions up to 1994. Beginning with issue No. 27 in 1995, the English version of the Bulletin has been available on a subscription basis. The current price of a subscription may be obtained from the United Nations Publications website: https://unp.un.org. Older issues of the Bulletin are available on the website of the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs: http://www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos_publications/los_bult.htm. Distribution of the French and Spanish versions will continue as in the past. Those wishing to subscribe to the Bulletin or order other Law of the Sea sales publications, may contact United Nations Publications at the addresses indicated below:

For orders from North America, Latin America and the Caribbean, and Asia and the Pacific:

United Nations Publications 300 E. 42nd St. 9th Floor New York, New York 10017

Tel.: 1 800 253 9646 or 1 212 963 8302

Fax: 1 212 963 3489 E-mail: publications@un.org

https://unp.un.org

For orders from Europe, the Middle East and Africa:

United Nations Publications Sales Office and Bookshop Bureau E-4 CH-1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland

Tel.: 41 22 917 2614 Fax: 41 22 917 0027 E-mail: unpubli@unog.ch

https://unp.un.org

General contact info:

United Nations Publications Customer Service c/o National Book Network 15200 NBN Way P.O. Box 190 Blue Ridge Summit, PA 17214 USA

Toll free phone: 1 888 254 4286 Toll free fax: 1 800 338 4550

E-mail: unpublications@nbnbooks.com

AUTHOR INDEX

Abd-el-Maguid, Mohamed	43, 49
Agoes, Etty R.	1, 12, 23, 49
Alaiwah, Saber	32
Alan D. Hemmings, Donald R. Rothwell and Karen N. Scott (eds.)	45
Alan D. Hemmings	45
Alvarez-Jimenez, Alberto	24
Amer, Ramses	24
Anderson, David H.	11, 24
Andresen, Steinar, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Hønneland (eds.)	1, 32
Anton, Donald K., Robert Makgill A. and Cymie R. Payne	21
Armas-Pfirter, Frida Maria	14
Armstrong, Charles K.	24
Arsana, Made Andi and Clive Schofield	24
Ashik, Igor Awosika, Lawrence Folajimi	45 14
Azuz-Adeath, Isaac	37 37
B. Trouillet, T. Guineberteau, M. Bernardon and S. Le Roux	24
Baker, James S., and Michael Byers Bang, Ho-Sam and Jang Duck-Jong	1, 49
Barnes, Richard A.	1, 12, 14, 19
Basedow Jürgen, Ulrich Magnus and Rüdiger Wolfrum (eds.)	59
Bateman, Sam	45
Batista, Celene Milanes and Ofelia Perez Montero	41, 54
Bautista, Lowell and Clive Schofield	24
Beckman, Robert C.	1, 28, 30
Bertrand, Serge	30
Björn, Arp	56
Bjørndal, Trond and Gordon Munro	37
Blank, Stephen	1 12 10 27
Borg, Simone	1, 12, 19, 37
Boschiero, Nerina, and others (eds).	56
Boyle, Alan	1, 32, 56
Brekke, Harald and Philip Symonds	14
Brien, Joshua and José Maurel Broder, Sherry P., and Jon M. Van Dyke	1, 44 28, 32
Broggiato, Arianna	1, 14, 19, 32
Buga, Irina	1, 11, 24, 56 14
Canio, Alejandro S. Carr, M. Liam and William D. Heyman	37
Catsambis, Alexis and others (eds).	43
Caroninolo, i ilonio ana canon (cao).	

Chang, Yen-Chiang Chang-Youl, Lee Chellaney, Brahma Chircop, Aldo and others (eds) Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell (eds).	1, 59 2, 24, 49, 56 24 2, 28 59
Chircop, Aldo Christopher C. Joyner Christopher D. Jones and Susanne J. Lockhart Churchill, Robin Cinelli, Claudia	2, 14, 21, 25 45 37 2, 32, 56 45
Covino-Kerpelman, Laura Crook, John R.(ed). D.G. Webster Dang, Vu Hai Danovaro, Roberto	32 2, 28, 30, 49, 56 37 32 32
Darwish Al Nabhan, Mustafa Davenport, Tara Davis, Ruth and Quentin Hanich De Lisle, Jacques De Santo, E.M., and P.J.S. Jones and A.M.M. Miller	2, 30, 49 19, 41 2, 23 49 43
De Santo, Elizabeth Detsis, Emmanouil and others Diop, S. and others Djoghlaf, Ahmed Drankier, Petra	32 12, 37, 41 32 33 2, 14
Drankier, Petra and others Dreyer, June Teufel Dromgoole, Sarah Duarte, Ricardo Teixeira Dzidzornu, David	2, 14, 19, 21, 33 25 28 43, 49 33, 54
Edeson, W.R. Elleman, Bruce A. Elleman, Bruce A., Stephen Kotkin and Clive Schofield (eds). Eric L. Gilman Fakhry, Aref	2, 33, 37 25 25 37, 41 2, 30
Fauchald, Ole Kristian Flemming, Brian Forbes, Vivian Louis Foster, Caroline E. Francis, Tessa B., Phillip S. Levin and Chris J. Harvey	3, 28, 45, 56 28, 45 25 45 54

Franckx, Erick and Marco Benatar Freestone, David and Kate Killerlain Morrison	15 3
Freestone, David	3, 15, 19, 21, 54, 56
French, Duncan	21, 57 25
Galeotti, Mark	
Gao, Jianjun	3, 15, 21
Gao, Zhiguo	46
Gau, Michael Sheng-ti	3, 15, 49, 57
Gautier, Philippe George, Mary and Stefano G.A. Draisma	15, 59 28
Gjerde, Kristina M.	3, 15, 33, 57
Gjerde, Kristina M. and Anna Rulska-Domino	3, 15, 19, 33
Gleason, Gregory	25
Golitsyn, Vladimir	3, 15, 30, 41
Grilo Catarina, Aldo Chircop and Jose Guerreiro	
Guénette, Sylvie and Didier Gascuel	37
Guérin, Ulrike	43, 49
Guerreiro, José and others	33
Guilfoyle, Douglas	3, 28
Guillotreau Patrice, Liam Campling and Jan Robinson	12, 23, 37
Guo, Rongxing	11, 21, 25, 49, 57
Hallwood, Paul and Thomas J. Miceli	30
Hannesson, Rögnvaldur	19, 38
Hassan, Daud	3, 33, 49
Haward, Marcus	
Hayashi, Moritaka	3, 12, 50, 54
Herbert-Burns Rupert, Sam Bateman and Peter Lehr (eds).	30
Hey, Ellen	38
Hoffmann, Albert J.	15
Hoffmeister, Frank	50, 57
Horlings, Rachel L.	43, 50
Hong, Nong	4, 28, 40, 46, 50, 57
Honneland, Geir	4, 12, 19, 33, 38, 46, 50
Hsiang-Wen Huang	38, 50
Huang, Jie	19, 43, 57
Hubert, Anna-Maria	4, 33, 41
Huirong, Liu, Dong Yue and Chen Yitong	41, 46
International Seabed Authority	21, 59
International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea	56
Jabour, Julia	46

Jensen, Leif Christian Jensen, Oystein Jia, Bing Bing	4, 21, 46, 50 4, 33 16
Jin-Yong, Mok Johnsen, Jahn Petter, and Søren Eliasen	4, 30 38
Jones, Christopher D., and Susanne J. Lockhart Jung-Eun, Kim	41 19, 34
Kalinovsky, Artemy M. Karaman, Igor V.	25 4, 57
Kauraisa, Dinah	4, 34, 50, 54
Kenchington, Richard and Pat Hutchings	34, 41, 50, 54
Klaus, Dodds Knudsen, Olav F., and Björn Hassler	46 28, 34
Koh, Tommy	29
Krieger, Wiliam H. and Bridget Buxton	43, 50
Kullenberg Gunnar, Nassrine Azimi and Masako Bannai Otsuka	41
Kvalvik, Ingrid	19, 54 16
Kwiatkowska, Barbara and Alfred H. A. Soons	4, 12, 23, 40
LaMotte, Russell K.	21
Lane, Paul J. Laurence Boisson de Chazournes, Marcelo G. Kohen, and Jorge E.	43, 50
Viñuales, eds.	57
Leary, David	4, 34
Lee, Keun-Gwan	4, 25, 50
Li, Jiabiao and Xiaohu Li	16
Liu, Nengye and Frank Maes	4, 34, 51
Lodge, Michael W.	5, 16, 22, 46 5, 25, 34, 51, 54
Long, Ronan Lowe, Vaughan	5, 25, 54, 51, 54
Machum, Eric, and Frank Metcalf	29
MacInnis, Kenneth A.	29, 34, 47
Magnusson, Bjarni Már	5, 57
Makgill, Robert A. and Hamish G. Rennie	5, 51, 54 25, 51, 57
Manicom, James Marcussen, Christian	46
Martino, Simone and Lindsay M. Parson	22
Mayer, Larry	5, 16, 20
McDorman, Ted L.	5, 16, 29. 41, 47, 51 42, 54
McGinnis, Michael Vincent Mfodwo, Kwame and Martin Tsamenyi	12, 51
171100 17 0, 1X 17 unito uno 17 uniti i 10 unitori y 1	, 21

Michel, Nicolas Min-Soo, Kim Mitchell, Carlyle L. Miyoshi, Masahiro Moe Arild, Daniel Fjaertoft and Indra Overland	26, 57 5, 44, 47 26 5, 51
Mohd Hazmi Bin Mohd Rusli Molenaar, E.J. Moore, John Norton Moreira, William A. Morgera, Elisa	29, 40, 42 5, 38, 47, 51 6, 30 12, 20 34, 55
Morgera, Elisa, Mathias Buck and Elsa Tsioumani, eds. Mossop, Joanna Nasser Eddine, Said Ali Nguyen, Dang Thang Nodelman, J.N.	6 47 6, 58 38 30
Nordquist Myron H. and John Norton Moore (eds). Nordquist, Myron H., and others Nordquist, Myron H. Nordtvedt Reeve, Lora L., Anna Rulska-Domino and Kristina Gjerde Norse, Elliott A. and others	6, 26, 34, 58 6 6, 23 20, 34 12, 20
Nugroho, Haryo Budi Odunton, Nii Allotey Oegroseno, Arif Havas O'Leary, B.C., and others Otero, Hernando	6, 42, 51 16 6, 26, 51 20, 34 26, 51
Oude Elferink, Alex G. Papanicolopulu, Irini Parmentier, Rémi Pedersen, Torbjorn Pinto, Daniela Diz Pereira	6, 16, 20, 47 6, 29, 30, 31, 35, 40 7, 44 44 38
Plakokefalos, Ilias Popp, Alfred Potts, Tavis and Ho Alf Hakon Hoel Pozdnakova, Alla Prasad, Rajendra	22 29 47, 55 7, 29, 31, 35, 52 42
Prescott, Victor Proelss, Alexander and Katherine Houghton Proelss, Alexander Puthucherril, Tony George Ragnar, Arnason	7, 26 38 7, 13, 58 42, 55 38

Rayfuse, Rosemary Reynolds, Barnabas W.B. and Michael N. Tsimplis Rice, Jake and others Riddell-Dixon, Elizabeth Riesenberg, David P.	7, 20, 23, 35, 40 29 17, 22, 35, 38 7, 17, 47, 52 26
Roach, Ashley J. and Robert W. Smith Roach, Ashley J. Robertson, Horace B. Jr. Rossabi, Morris Rothwell, Donald R.	7 7, 26 7 26 29, 42, 47
Rouger, Michel Russell, Jesse and Ronald Cohn (eds). Salpin, Charlotte Schofield, Clive H. and Anastasia Telesetsky Schofield, Clive H. and Ian Townsend-Gaulth	7, 31 7 7 7 58 23, 26, 52, 58
Schofield, Clive H. Scott, Karen N. Scovazzi, Tullio Seokwoo Lee and Hee Eun Lee, eds. Seong-Jin, Kim	8, 11 8, 20, 35, 48 23 26 8
Sharfman, Johathan, Jaco Boshoff and Robert Parthesius Sharpe, Jeremy K. Shih-Ming Kao, Nathaniel Sifford Pearre & Jeremy Firestone Shortland, Anja and Marc Vothknecht Singh, Lachmi	43, 52 58 44 31 8, 29
Skjaerseth, Jon Birger Smith, Paul J. Smith, Sheila A. Solan Martin, Rebecca J. Aspden and David M. Paterson (eds). Soreide, Fredrik	8, 35 26 26, 52 35 43
Srinivasan, Thara U., Reg Watson and U. Rashid Sumaila Steiner Andresen, Elin Lerum Boasson and Geir Honneland (eds). Stephens, Tim and Donald R. Rothwell Stokke, Olav Schram Storey, Ian	13 8, 35 8 8, 31, 35, 38 27
Su, Jinyuan Suk Kyoon, Kim Suk-Joon, Yoon Sun, Weidong and others Symmons, Clive R.	8, 31 52, 58 8, 52 17 8

Takei, Yoshinobu Tanaka, Yoshifumi Tang, Christopher Tarassenko, Sergey Tarassenko, Sergey and Ilaria Tani	42 8 27 17 9
Techera, Erika J. Techera, Erika J., and Natalie Klein Thang, Nguyen-Dang; Thao, Nguyen Hong Tiwari, Chitra K. Todd, Paul	9, 13 35, 38 9, 27, 52 27 29, 40, 42
Tofan, Claudia Townsend-Gault, Ian Trakadas, Athena Tsamenyi, Martin, and Kamal-Deen Ali Tsamenyi, Martin, and Quentin Hanich	58, 59 9, 27, 44, 55 43, 52 9, 40 13, 27, 39, 55
Tsamenyi, Martin Tuerk, Helmut Tundi Agardy, Giuseppe Notarbartolo di Sciara and Patrick Christie. United Nations VanderZwaag, David L., and Vu Hai Dang	52 9, 31, 35, 58 35 9, 59 44, 48, 52
Van Dover, C.L., and others Van Pay, Brian J. Verlaan, Philomene Villasante, Sebastian and others Villasante, Sebastian, Didier Gascuel and Rainer Froese	22 9, 17, 20 20, 42 39 39
Vromman, Pia Warner, Robin Wasum-Rainer Susanne, Ingo Winkelmann and Katrin Tiroch (eds). Weber, Mel Whyte, Brendan	9, 22, 27, 58 9, 17, 20, 36 42, 48 17, 48 27
Wirajuda, N. Hassan Yang, Ching-Chiao; Lu, Chin-Shan Yee, Sienho Young-Gil, Park Yu, Jia and Wu Ji-Lu	10, 52 42 17 10, 58 10, 17
Zhang, Haisheng and others (eds). Zhang, Zhanai Zimnitskaya, Hanna and James von Geldern Zou, Keyuan	18 18 10 10, 11, 13, 18, 27, 36, 39, 53